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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

TWEED HEADS AND COOLANGATTA SLSC 
 

Notice is hereby given of the 112th Annual General Meeting of 
Tweed Heads and Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc. 

 
 

WHERE :   TH&C SLSC Training Centre  
  Marine Parade, Coolangatta QLD   
       
WHEN :   Sunday  25th  June 2023 
 
TIME :   10:00am 

(8.30am onwards for registration, membership renewal and annual report collection) 
 
 

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
An Annual General Mee�ng of the Associa�on shall be held in accordance with the provisions of the Act and on a date 
no later than two calendar months from the end of the financial year and at a venue to be determined by the Board. 
 

NOTICE OF GENERAL MEETING 

(a) No�ce of every General Mee�ng shall be given to every Member en�tled to receive no�ce, at the address 
appearing in the Register kept by the Associa�on. The auditor and Directors shall also be en�tled to no�ce of every 
General Mee�ng, which shall be sent to their last no�fied address. No other person shall be en�tled as of right to 
receive no�ces of General Mee�ngs. 

(b) Preliminary no�ce of a General Mee�ng should be issued 42 calendar days prior to the date of the mee�ng calling 
for no�ces of mo�on and any other business to be conducted at that mee�ng. 

(c) A no�ce of a General Mee�ng shall specify the place and day and hour of mee�ng and shall state the business to 
be transacted at the mee�ng. 

(d) At least 14 calendar days’ no�ce of a General Mee�ng shall be given to those 

Members en�tled to receive no�ce, together with: 

(i) the agenda for the mee�ng; and 

  (ii) any no�ce of mo�on received from Members 

BUSINESS 
(a) The business to be transacted at the Annual General Mee�ng must include; 

(i) recording of Atendance and Apologies. 

(ii) confirma�on of previous Annual Mee�ng Minutes. 

(ii) presenta�on of the Annual Report of the Board. 

(ii) presenta�on of the financial statement and audit report for the last financial 

       year. 

(iii) the elec�on of Directors under this Cons�tu�on, 

(iv) the mo�on for affilia�on with the Branch, SLSQ and SLSA. 

(v) the mo�on recognising the affilia�on of the Associa�on's supporters club; 

(vi) the appointment of the auditors for the present financial year; and 

(iv) general business without no�ce of the Associa�on. 
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(b) All business that is transacted at a General Mee�ng, and all that is transacted at an Annual General Mee�ng, with 
the excep�on of those maters set down in clause 20(a) shall be special business. 

(c) No business other than that provided on the no�ce shall be transacted at that 
       mee�ng. 

NOTICES OF MOTION 
Members shall be en�tled to submit no�ces of mo�on for inclusion as Special Business at a General Mee�ng. All 
no�ces of mo�on must be submited in wri�ng to the Secretary not less than 21 calendar days (excluding receiving 
date and mee�ng date) prior to the General Mee�ng. No�ces of mo�on must include a mover and seconder. 
Only Members eligible to vote shall be entitled to submit notices of motion for inclusion as Special Business at a 
General Meeting. 

 

VOTING AT GENERAL MEETINGS 
Members en�tled to Vote 

Each Member over the age of 15 years and en�tled to vote as set out in clause 11.1 shall have one vote at General 
Mee�ngs which, subject to this Cons�tu�on, shall be exercised by that Member. 

As per Section 11, Clause 11.1, Members, pages 11 to 13 of the Constitution: 

Active, Reserve Active, Long Service, Past Active and Life Members have the right to be present, to debate and to vote 
at General meetings. 

Probationary, Junior Activities (Nippers), Cadet and Honorary Members shall not have voting rights. 

Associate, Award and Associate Junior Activities Parent Members shall not have voting rights unless elected to office or 
position, which is provided with voting rights by this constitution.  

 

Cas�ng Vote 
Where vo�ng at General Mee�ngs is equal, the chairman may exercise a cas�ng vote. 

 

SUBSCRIPTIONS AND FEES 
As per Constitution page 13 
The annual membership subscrip�on (if any) and fees payable by Members to the Associa�on, the �me for and 
manner of payment shall be determined by the Board from �me to �me. 

Such annual membership fees are payable for the ensuing season to be eligible to stand for office and vote at the 
Annual General Mee�ng. 

 

QUORUM 
No business shall be transacted at any General Mee�ng unless a quorum is present at the �me when the mee�ng 
proceeds to business. A quorum for General Mee�ngs shall be 30 Vo�ng Members over the age of 15 years. A quorum 
for Special General Mee�ngs shall be 50 Vo�ng Members over the age of 15 years of age or 20% of the Vo�ng 
Members whichever is the greater. 
 
PROXY’S 
Proxy voting shall not be permitted at any General Meeting.
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Tweed Heads and Coolangatta Surf Life Saving 
Club (SLSC) exists to ensure the safety and 
wellbeing of beachgoers that visit Greenmount 
beach.  
 
With a rich history dating back to 1911, our 
club is committed to preserving and promoting 
surf lifesaving skills and values. 

The Slogan of “Making Greenmount safe and 
fun” is the basis of all TH&C’s Strategic Planning 

As a prominent community organisation, our 
primary focus is on patrolling Greenmount 
beach, providing vital surveillance and rescue 
service. Our dedicated volunteers undergo 
rigorous training in water safety, first aid, and 
rescue techniques to safeguard the lives of 
swimmers and beachgoers. 

In addition to our lifesaving activities, we strive 
to foster a sense of community and 
camaraderie among our members. We offer a 
range of social and recreational programs that 
promote fitness, education, and inclusivity. 
Through various initiatives, we aim to create a 
safe and welcoming environment for people of 
all ages and backgrounds to enjoy our beautiful 
coastline. 

Tweed Heads and Coolangatta SLSC embodies 
the spirit of volunteerism and a commitment to 
serving the community, ensuring that locals 
and visitors can enjoy the beach with peace of 
mind. 

WHY WE 
EXIST 
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VISION 
STATEMENT 

KEEPING GREENMOUNT 
BEACH SAFE AND FUN. 

 

MISSION 
STATEMENT 

OUR MISSION IS TO TRAIN 
AND DEVELOP LIFESAVERS 

TO ENSURE THAT 
GREENMOUNT CONTINUES 
TO BE THE SAFEST FAMILY 

FRIENDLY BEACH. 
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MEMBER DEMOGRAPHICS 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

TOTAL MEMBERS FOR THE 22/23 SEASON - 746 
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OFFICE BEARERS/STAFF 
 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

President 
David Fuller 

Deputy President 
Vaughn Thomas 
 
Secretary 
Sharon Leaney 

Director of Finance 
James Sullivan 

Director of Surf Life Saving 
Dean Iwanuscha 

Director of Surf Sports 
Rodney Jones 

Director of Properties & Amenities 
Glenn Turner 

Director of Junior Activities 
Iain Rogers 

 

OFFICE BEARERS 
 

Patron 
Alan Hickling 

Nominee from the TH&C SLS 
Supporters Association 
Rodney Jones 

First Aid Officer 
Kaye Gillett 

Patrol Co-ordinator 
Vacant 

Assistant Property & Amenities 
Anthony Hillery 

Chief Training Officer 
Robert Walters 

Deputy Training Officer 
Christopher Van Doorn 

Surf Boat Captain 
Stephen Mavor 

 

 
OFFICE BEARERS CONTUNUED 
 
IRB Captain 
Robert Walters 

Board Captain 
Vacant 

Ski Captain 
Geoffrey Carlin 

Gear Steward 
Vacant 

Events / Social Coordinator 
Vacant 
 
Publicity Media Officer 
Vacant 

Team Manager Surf Sports 
Leah Jones 

Youth Development Officer 
Vaughn Thomas 

Surf Swim Captain 
Vacant 

Surf/Pool Rescue Captain 
Vacant 

Beach Captain 
Vacant 

Boardriders Captain 
Kane Haley 

Building Development  
Coordinator 
Dave Peate 

TH&C SLSC Rep. for the  
Finance and Audit Committee 
Vacant 

TH&C SLSC Rep. for the Building 
Development Committee 
Craig Hickling 

Membership Officer 
Vacant 

Grievance Officer 
Mark Hryczyszyn 

 

 
COACHES 
 

Senior and Junior Surf Sports  
Coach 
Jason Barker 
 
Junior Board Coach 
Kane Haley 
 
Junior Beach Coach 
Chelsea Lane 
 

STAFF 
 
Operations Manager 
Grant Brown 

Administrator  
Kristal Abbott 
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FROM THE PRESIDENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

We hoped that season 2022/2023 
would see us bounce back a�er the 
Covid years and we certainly did 
that. Our membership returned up 
over 750 members throughout the 
year and the return of people to 
Coolangata was very evident in 
the results achieved by our 
Supporters Club throughout the 
year, which is integral to our 
growth. 

Our goal of no preventable deaths 
within our flags is s�ll very much 
intact as is our mission to “Keep 
Greenmount Safe & Fun” and this 
is largely thanks to all of our 
patrolling members who have 
again this year volunteered their 
�me to help us to meet our 
patrolling obliga�ons. Thanks also 
go to our growing training team 
who have managed to keep us all 
proficient and increase our ranks 
with new Bronze Medallion holders 
and numerous other qualifica�ons. 

Our Nipper program saw a bounce 
in numbers with over 260 junior 
members enjoying a great season 
thanks to the many volunteers who 
put our Nippers together. From Iain 
Rogers & Angela Morrison and 
their fellow commitee members 
to the Age Managers, Water Safety 
and BBQ convenors, the smiles on 
their faces every Sunday morning 
makes it all worthwhile. 

Congratula�ons to all of our Junior 
& Senior members who have 
competed for the club this year, 
again your achievements have le� 
us all feeling very proud.  A special 
congratula�ons to all members 
who were recognized at a 
representa�ve level and also our 7 
members who travelled across to 
the Australian Surf Life Saving �tles 
in Perth and all returned with 
medals around their neck. Truly a 
great achievement. Thanks also to 
our coaching staff who have 
assisted our members to achieve 
these results, so thanks to Jason 
Barker, Kane Haley and Chelsea 
Lane. 

As a club we have been very busy 
off the beach and around the club 
with our renova�ons nearly 
complete.  What a mammoth 
effort Dave Peate and Craig 
Hickling have put into this, on 
behalf of all club members I would 
like to thank you for your efforts. 
We will soon have the best club 
facili�es on the Gold Coast 
something that all of our members 
can be very proud of. Only the 
kiosk remains to be finished and 
this has been delayed as a result of 
the deck above it having to be fully 
replaced. The recep�on area and 
entry to the club is outstanding as 
is the new func�on room upstairs 
so please now more than ever 
support your club. 

THE PRESIDENT 
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These works have all been financed 
through the performance of our 
Supporters Club and I want to 
recognise the great support that 
the Surf Club has from the 
Supporters Club and also the work 
of Marty and his team to deliver on 
the targets set. 

Thanks to all of the Surf Club Board 
of Management for your assistance 
this year and also any previous 
Board Members who have 
provided support to me over the 
past five years. 

The work completed this year by 
our Old Boys Associa�on is the 
envy of all clubs in our area.  Chirpy 
and his team have been 
tremendous again this year as have 
Grant Brown & Kristal Abbot in the 
office holding it all together for us.  
It takes a lot of special people to 
make a special club and that is 
what we have at TH&C. 

We also appreciate the ongoing 
support and assistance provided to 
us from Point Danger & the Gold 
Coast City Council. 
 
David Fuller 
President 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VALE 
 

The Board of Management of the Tweed Heads & Coolangata Surf Life Saving Club 

extend their thoughts and deepest sympathies to the families and friends of the following 
members and supporters we have lost during the past season. 

Bill Catlin 
Colin Butenshaw 
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FROM THE DIRECTOR OF SURF LIFE 
SAVING 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dean Iwanuscha 
Director of Surf Lifesaving 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Well members that’s another 
patrolling season finished for the 
year, well done to all of you. 

I would like to thank all members 
who turned up to their patrols 
and contributed in any way to the 
running of the club. 

We s�ll have a number of 
members who do not show up to 
their patrols without the courtesy 
of le�ng anyone know, this is an 
area that we can all help to 
improve on.  

A big thank you to members who 
took �me out of their day to fill in 
the gaps and help out. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
There were no lives lost again this 
season and all of the patrols did a 
great job, and that’s why 
Greenmount Beach is the safest 
beach to swim. We had dozens of 
rescues, a couple of spinals, 
lacera�on’s, about 100 first aids, 
and a dozen ambulance call outs. 

I would like to congratulate 
everyone who completed 100% 
of their patrols and all other 
awards winners from the season. 

I would like to congratulate David 
Fuller as President for so many 
years, thank you and all the best 
in the future. 
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100+ PATROL HOURS 

100% ROSTERED PATROL ATTENDANCE 

 
DEAN IWANUSCHA – 354 

JAMES SMALL – 195 

ANDREW SINCLAIR – 165.38 

RODNEY JONES – 161.5 

CHARISSE CORMAC – 119.42 

DARREN FREE – 109 

LEAH JONES – 102.25 

 

 

 

 

 

KENNETH BEMI 

DAVID DYKSTRA 

CRAIG ELLIS 

MIA GREEN 

DEAN IWANUSCHA 

LEAH JONES 

RHYS LANGHEIM 

MARK MCDONALD 

 

 

 

 

DEBORAH SCOTMAN 

WARREN SCOTMAN 

JAMES SMALL 

KARYN SMALL 

GLENN TURNER 

CHRISTOPHER VAN DOORN 

ROBERT WALTERS 

NORMAN MAVOR 
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2022-2023 PATROL AND WATER SAFETY HOURS 

  
 
 
 
  

Adams Chris tian 32.5 Georgiou Andrew 8

Alford Samantha 2 Georgiou Preston 42

Al len Drew 6 Georgiou Ava 42.5

Atherton Timothy 71.25 Gi l lespie James 37

Bagnal l Paul 31.5 Gi l lespie Megan 42

Bando Manami 20.5 Gi l lespie Troy 46.5

Barker Jason 4.5 Gi l lett Kaye 51.5

Barnett Sophie 42.25 Green Mia 9

Barnett Kas ia 49.5 Haley Avalon 6

Bathie Trevor 28.5 Haley Luka 10

Baxter Lisa 18.5 Haley Kane 40.75

Bemi Kenneth 56 Herangi Leah 46.5

Bisgrove Fletcher 4 Hickl ing Amy 43.48

Bisgrove Shane 33.5 Hickl ing Luke 69.5

Boswel l Cra ig 25 Higgerson Amanda 71.03

Boswel l David 39.25 Hryczyszyn Mark 41.25

Boughton Jul ien 55.75 Innes Karla 34

Bourke David 14 Iwanuscha Dean 354

Boyd Robert 1 Jones Mariah 45.75

Brice Ia in 2 Jones Leah 102.25

Brindley Angus 5 Jones Rodney 161.5

Brown Grant 39.5 Kearns James 24

Brown (LM) Michael 11.5 Keast Connor 30.5

Bugni -Boughton Annette 41.75 Keith Skyla 45.5

Cal laghan James 40.5 Kemp Shirley 45.5

Carl in Geoffrey 49 Kennedy Dominic 9

Chong Evelyn 24.25 Kennedy Evan 25

Clark Jason 39 Kennedy Mitchel l 29.5

Cormack Dominic 12.75 Kennedy Ashlyn 60.5

Cormack Stephanie 16.5 Keys Glenn 46

Cormack Carl 20 Kidd Susan 18

Cormack Elena 22.5 King Zachary 16.5

Cormack Charisse 119.42 King Tyson 17.25

Dageforde Dylan 15 Klemming Anna Karin Sara 4.5

Davis Grant 26.25 Landamore Perry 23

Doyle Garry 31 Lane Chelsea 2.5

Dykstra David 38.4 Langheim Rhys 48.5

El l i s Cra ig 14 Large Les l ie 44

Eriksen Jarrod 14 Leaney Sharon 69.75

Esgate Steven 34 Lennox Chris topher 30

Ferruccio Mia 16.25 Logan Matthew 8

Ferruccio Anthony 33.5 Manahan Luka 5

Forbes Chris topher 33.15 Manahan Finn 5.5

Frattner Siegfried 17.5 Manahan Patrick 15.5

Free Lauren 31 Manning Peter 63.75

Free Caitl in 43 Marshal l Anthony 41.5

Free Jordan 65.42 Matusch El i se 34

Free Addison 77.25 Matusch Benjamin 38

Free Darren 109 Mavor Stephen 33.5

Ful ler Jordyn 28.5 Mavor Norman 48.5

Ful ler David 57.5 Maxted Adel le 23.5
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2022-2023 PATROL AND WATER SAFETY HOURS 

 

 

Maxted Ethan 36.5 Sinclair Jack 38.98
May Penny 20.5 Sinclair Andrew 165.38
May Lucy 36 Small Karyn 49.25
McDonald Mark 55 Small James 195
McMillan Garth 35.5 Smith Charli 49.5
Mifsud Michael 21 Solomons Lauren 1.5
Mitchell-Darley Tahlia 16 Somerville Jake 19.5
More Glenn 41.47 Somerville Jade 21
Morrison Patrick 2 Somerville Steven 43.5
Morrison Christopher 18.75 Stikkolorum Koby 5
Murray Jeffrey 34 Stone Emily 29.5
Nation Perry 30.75 Stone Adam 34
Newton Phillip 30 Stubbs Victoria 36.5
Newton Bridie 39.5 Sullivan Brian 29.5
Nisbet Lynette 28.25 Sullivan Ruby 42.5
Nockolds Scott 27 Sullivan William 48.5
Norris Charlie 27.5 Sullivan Amber 58.5
Norris Hugh 27.5 Taylor Mercedes Audrey 17.5
Norris Yancey 32.5 Taylor Jy 18.5
O'Rourke Bradley 20 Thomas Vaughn 64
Osborne Shelby 4.5 Thompson Melinda 32.5
Osborne Brock 37.5 Thompson Duncan 38
Palmer Geoffrey 28.75 Thomson Tom 10
Pinder Sean 26.5 Trevor-Jones Patrick 4.5
Power Ruby 46 Turner Kerri 22.75
Preston Ian 37.5 Turner Elyse 43.75
Raybould Michael 40.75 Turner William 47.75
Recoules Sterre 3.5 Turner Glenn 91.75
Richardson Kora 22.5 Vallee Laura 25.5
Robinson Sarah-Jayne 33.4 Van Doorn Christopher 55.5
Robson Jaden 9 Venables Kobei 3.5
Rogers Isaac 5 Venables Andrew 4.5
Rogers Phoebe 26.75 Walker Susan 34.5
Rogers Katherine 43.5 Walters Robert 52
Rogers Iain 72 Waters Summer 4.5
Rumins Raymond 43 Webley Pauline 19.75
Rust Tanya 29 Webster Todd 31
Ryan Peter 24.75 Wellman Daniel 25
Ryan Tracey 42.65 Wellman Tahlia 30
Rylko Peter 23 Wellman Joanna 35
Sands Kate 4 Whant Ebony 52
Sands Jacob 21.5 Whitaker William 19
Scaysbrook Rohan 9 Whitaker Peter 41.15
Scaysbrook Nadene 22 Williams Isaac 36.5
Scotman Warren 52 Wright Treena 35.15
Scotman Deborah 60.5 Wynia Stephanie 10
Sherwood Kaelani 10.5 Yeowart Richard 29
Sherwood Craig 29.5 Young Liam 27
Simon Jonathon 28.25 Zahn Gregory 30.75
Simpson John 39 Zimmerle Aaron 31.75
Sinclair Ella 34.48 Zimmerle Zeke 40
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100+ PATROL HOURS 
 

 

 
FROM THE TRAINING ROOM AND IRB 
SHED 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

It has been another busy season 
for the training team, running 
Bronze and SRC training, Radio 
Opera�ons, SSV and Tractor 
courses as well as an IRB 
Drivers/Crew course. We have all 
been in the thick of it but 
fortunately due to our numbers, 
we have been able to share the 
courses around and assist each 
other when needed. We have a 
very good training team at the 
moment, consis�ng of Chris Van 
Dorn, Amanda Higgerson, Geoff 
Carlin, Deb Scotman, Jy Taylor, 
John Manning and myself. 
Everyone has put in a great deal 
of �me and effort throughout the 
season and I wish to thank them 
all sincerely for a job well done. 

We are not finished yet however, 
new courses set for later in the 
year consist of an IRB 
Driver/Crew course commencing 
on Sunday 2/7/23 with 
assessment on the 30/7/23, five 
Skills Maintenance days 
scheduled for Sunday 20/08/23, 
Sunday 17/9/23, Saturday 
21/10/23/ Sunday 19/11/23 and 
Saturday 10/12/23. We have an 
Intense SRC/Bronze course 
scheduled in the September 
school holidays, Monday 25/9/23  

to assessment day on Monday 
1/10/23. Reminders for these 

training days will be sent out 
progressively as the year moves 
on so if you are interested in any 
of the courses, please register 
with the office so as resources 
can be allocated. 

While the trainers conduct these 
courses, they could never be run 
without water safety personnel, 
for this I would like to thank 
Darren Free and his gang of 
helpers, who turn up every day, 
in all condi�ons, and provide 
water safety for our trainees. We 
could not do our jobs without 
you so a big thank you to you all 
from the Trainers. 

About a month or so ago we 
conducted an IRB Driver/Crew 
course. It was well atended with 
10 Crew and 3 Driver trainees. 
The training group consisted of a 
great bunch of people, who were 
quick to learn and competent, 
thus making the training easy to 
conduct and fun. Jy Taylor, Chris 
Van Dorn and Ken Bemi put in a 
great effort with these people. 
Ken drove down from Brisbane 
every training day to help train 
the group and found the effort 
very rewarding. Ken and Charlie 
(Crew Trainee) received the 
applause for the largest wave to 
be punched through, and the 

 

TRAINING ROOM AND IRB SHED 
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Robert Walters 
Chief Training Officer/IRB 
Captain 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

most air�me in the boat a�er. It 
looked spectacular and was 
efficiently and safely 
conducted.  The course was great 
fun, everyone enjoyed it and all 
passed on assessment day. For 
the assessment an external 
assessor, from Rainbow Bay, was 
allocated to assess us, which we 
were happy with as it helps to 
validate our trainers and training. 
On assessment day the trainees 
dazzled the assessor, we did 1 
person, then 2 person then 3 
person rescues, inside the break, 
piling people into the boat, 
simula�ng a mass rescue, much 
more than was required for 
competency, but the guys were 
on a role. It was great to see and 
everyone passed with flying 
colours. 

We finished the season with 
nearly all of our boats and motors 
fully opera�onal. Over the easter  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

period the Zodiac IRB developed 
a leak in the keelson. This is very 
unusual, and I have not seen this 
happen before. The keelson is the 
inflatable backbone of the IRB, 
and if this is flat, or 
underinflated, can cause the boat 
to bend in half when punching a 
wave and can seriously injure 
both the Driver and Crew. The 
boat was subsequently taken out 
of service and is being repaired at 
this moment. Drivers and Crew, 
please check this compartment 
when doing your pre-opera�onal 
checks. 

That’s about it from me, many 
thanks to the Board of 
Management for their help in 
mee�ng the needs of both the 
Training Team and the IRB,s. Also 
big thank you to Grant and Kristal 
for much needed administra�ve 
support through the season. 
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SURF LIFESAVING AWARDS 
  

Bronze Medallion 
Angus Brindley 
Evelyn Chong 

Dylan Dageforde 
David Dykstra 
Addison Free 
Ava Georgiou 

Skyla Keith 
Ashlyn Kennedy 

Dominic Kennedy 
Susan Kidd 

Anna Karin Sara Klemming 
Rhys Langheim 
Andrew Millar 

Ruby Power 
Sterre Recoules 
Kora Richardson 

Jaden Robson 
Phoebe Rogers 

Kaelani Sherwood 
Lauren Solomons 
Koby S�kkolorum 

William Turner 
Tahlia Wellman 
Zeke Zimmerle 

 
First Aid 

Jason Clark 
James Gillespie 
Troy Gillespie 

Megan Gillespie 
Elise Matusch 

Tahlia Mitchell-Darley 
Alexandra Quarente 
Michael Raybould 
Rohan Scaysbrook 
Deborah Scotman 

Robert Walters 
Ebony Whant 
Gregory Zahn 

 

Silver Medallion IRB Driver 
Preston Georgiou 

Hugh Norris 
William Whitaker 

 
Resuscitation 

James Gillespie 
Megan Gillespie 

Troy Gillespie 
Elise Matusch 

Alexandra Quarente 
Michael Raybould 
Rohan Scaysbrook 
Deborah Scotman 

Robert Walters 
Ebony Whant 
Gregory Zahn 

 
Surf Rescue Certificate 

Aron Birch 
Fletcher Bisgrove 

Iain Brice 
Jason Daubs 

Ava Fyfe 
Mia Green 

Emilia Haeussler 
Avalon Haley 
Adam Jarret 

Harrison Kane 
Mathew Kane 
Rhys Langheim 

Penny May 
Noah McClure 

Patrick Morrison 
Shelby Osborne 
Kora Richardson 

Molly Rogers 
Elyse Turner 

Summer Waters 
Stephanie Wynia 

 

Radio Operator Certificate 
Dylan Dageforde 

David Dykstra 
Craig Ellis 

Ava Georgiou 
Skyla Keith 

Ashlyn Kennedy 
Anna Karin Sara Klemming 

Rhys Langheim 
Andrew Millar 

Sterre Recoules 
Kora Richardson 

Jaden Robson 
Lauren Solomons 

Elyse Turner 
William Turner 
Tahlia Wellman 
Zeke Zimmerle 

 
Advanced Resuscita�on 

Techniques 
Tahlia Mitchell-Darley 

Jack Sinclair 
 

IRB Crew Certificate 
Dylan Dageforde 

David Dykstra 
Ava Georgiou 

Ashlyn Kennedy 
Rhys Langheim 
Charlie Norris 

Kora Richardson 
Charli Smith 

William Turner 
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CLUB AWARD WINNERS 
 

Club Person of the Year – Dave Peate 

Kelso Junior Clubman of the Year – Jordan Free 

Kelso Junior Clubwoman of the Year – Addison Free 

Patrol Person of the Year – Dean Iwanuscha 

Patrol Captain of the Year – Leah Jones 

Most Patrol Hours – Dean Iwanuscha 

Barry Kreis Junior Patrol Person of the Year - Jordan Free / Charli Smith 

Patrol of the Year - Patrol 7 

Trainer of the Year – Amanda Higgerson 

Trainee of the Year – Ava & Preston Georgiou 

Senior Competitor of the Year – Mariah Jones 

Junior Competitor of the Year – Zeke Zimmerle 

Hon. Karen Andrews master’s Competitor of the Year – Kate Rogers 

Boatie of the Year – Brian Sullivan 

Board Rider of the Year – Avalon Haley 

Official of the Year – Treena Wright 

Male Youth Member – Luke Hickling 

Female Youth Member – Leah Herangi 
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FROM THE SURF SPORTS DIRECTOR 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
The 2022/23 season finally got 
back to normal. The club 
competed in all major carnivals 
which were state and Aussie surf, 
state and Aussie pool rescue, 
state board riding and state and 
Aussie surf rescue �tles. The club 
had great results as will be seen 
below.  

The TH&C compe�tors selected 
in representa�ve teams this year 
were:  
PDB team - Daniel Holdway, 
Mathew Holdway, Jai Kordis, 
Brock Osborne, Zeke Zimmerlie, 
Fletcher Bisgrove with Leah Jones 
as Pool Coach.  
Queensland Pool Rescue Team -
Mariah Jones and Leah Jones.  
Queensland Surf Team - Zeke 
Zimmerlie.  
World Championships Riccione 
Italy - Mariah Jones.  
Lisa Ferguson joins TH&C to 
compete in our teams each year. 
Lisa had an outstanding 
championships winning two Gold 
Medals & six Silver medals. 

Congratula�ons to our masters 
compe�tors who competed at 
QLD state champs in Mooloolaba. 
The small team of Kate Rogers, 
Amanda Higgerson, Charisse  

 
 

Cormack, Lynete Nisbet and our 
160+ years boat crew performed 
extremely well.  

The standout was Kate Rogers 
who won her age group 
ironwoman race at her 1st 
atempt.  

We had 7 compe�tors travel over 
to Perth for the Aussies, 6 juniors 
and 1 open compe�tor, all 
returning with medals. Ruby 
Power, Addison Free, Zeke 
Zimmerlie & Brock Osborne came 
3rd in the u14/15s Mixed Relay. 
Zeke Zimmerlie, Brock Osborne, 
Noah McClure & Fletcher 
Bisgrove came 2nd in the 
U14/15s Male Relay. Zeke 
Zimmerlie finished 2nd in the 
U15 Male Flags in a fiercely 
fought contest. Mariah Jones 
came 2nd in the open Champion 
Lifesaver for the 3rd year in a row.  

At the start of the season the 
Aussie and state pool rescue 
champs were held at the 
Southport Aqua�c center on the 
Gold Coast where the club 
performed extremely well. The 
masters finished 2nd overall in the 
point score. Along the way James 
Callaghan broke 2 Australian  

SURF SPORTS DIRECTOR 

https://www.google.com/search?rlz=1C1OKWM_enAU876AU876&sxsrf=APwXEdfxTEzMw71XDGryeuPwm3ZBe6s6kg:1684201927217&q=Mooloolaba&spell=1&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwin5-eM3fj-AhWgSGwGHfOLBCIQBSgAegQIBxAB
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Rod Jones 
Director of Surf Sports 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

records, Lisa Ferguson broke 1 
and Ruth Kemp broke an 
Australian and world record! 

We had 15 members atend the 
State board riding championships 
at Miami Beach in poor 
condi�ons with our only medal 
winner being Avalon Haley who 
came 2nd in the U14 short board. 

Congratula�ons to Mariah and 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Leah Jones who have been 
selected in the RLSSA pool rescue 
team to compete at the 
Commonwealth Titles in Ontario 
Canada. 

I would like to thank all of the 
officials and water safety who 
helped out at carnivals 
throughout the year, without 
them we could not compete.  
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SENIORS AND MASTERS CARNIVAL RESULTS 
 

2022 QLD Pool Rescue 
Championships 
The Gold Coast Aquatic Centre 
23-24/07/2022 

Female Open 200m Super 
Lifesaver 
1st Mariah Jones 

Female Open 100m Rescue 
Medley  
2nd Mariah Jones 

Female Open 12 Meter Relay 
Line Throw 
1st Maria Jones - Charisse 
Cormack 
2nd Leah Jones - Elena Davis 
6th Annette Bugni-Boughton - 
Katherine Rogers 

Female 30 &Over 12 Meter 
Relay Line Throw 
2nd Annette Bugni-Boughton - 
Katherine Rogers  

Female Open 200m Obstacle 
Race 
3rd Mariah Jones  

Female 30-39 200m Obstacle 
Race 
1st Nadine Scaysbrook  

Mens 30-39 200m Obstacle 
Race 
2nd James Callaghan  

Female 40-49 200m Obstacle 
Race  
3rd Katherine Rogers 

Female 50-59 200m Obstacle 
Race 
2nd Charisse Cormack  

Female 60-69 100m Obstacle 
Race 
3rd Ruth Kemp  

 

 

 

Female 30 & over 200m Relay 4 
x 50m Obstacle 
1st Katherine Rogers - Annette 
Bugni-Boughton - Nadine 
Scaysbrook - Charisse Cormack  

Female Open 200m Relay 4 x 
50m Obstacle  
5th Mariah Jones - Leah Jones - 
Elena Davis - Lisa Ferguson  

Female Open 100m Manikin 
Tow w/�ins 
4th Mariah Jones  

Female 30-39 100m Manikin 
Tow w/�ins 
1st Nadine Scaysbrook 

Female 40-49 100m Manikin 
Tow w/�ins 
1st Annette Bugni-Boughton  

Female 50-59 100m Manikin 
Tow w/�ins 
1st Charisse Cormack  

Female 60 & Over 100m 
Manikin Tow w/�ins 
3rd Ruth Kemp 

Female Open 50m Manikin 
Carry 
1st Mariah Jones 
5th Leah Jones 

Female 30-39 50m Manikin 
Carry 
1st Nadine Scaysbrook  

Mens 30-39 50m Manikin 
Carry 
1st James Callaghan 

Female 40-49 50m Manikin 
Carry  
1st Katherine Rogers 

Female 50-59 50m Manikin 
Carry  
1st Charisse Cormack 

 

 

 

Female 60& over 50m Manikin 
Carry  
2nd Ruth Kemp 

Men 30-39 100m Manikin 
Carry w/�ins 
1st James Callaghan  

Female 40-49 100m Manikin 
Carry w/�ins 
1st Katherine Rogers  

Female 30 & Over 200m Relay 
4 x 50 Medley 
1st Katherine Rogers - Nadine 
Scaysbrook - Annette Bugni-
Boughton - Charisse Cormack  

Female Open 200m Relay 4 x 
50 Medley  
4th Mariah Jones - Leah Jones - 
Elena Davis - Lisa Ferguson  

Female 30 & Over 100m Relay 
4 x 25 Manikin  
1st Katherine Rogers - Nadine 
Scaysbrook - Annette Bugni-
Boughton - Charisse Cormack  

Female Open 200m Relay 4 x 
25 Manikin  
4th Mariah Jones - Leah Jones - 
Elena Davis - Lisa Ferguson 

 ________ 

2022 Australian Pool 
Rescue 
Championships 
The Gold Coast Aquatic Centre 
5-7/08/2022 

Women 70 & Over 100 LC 
Meter Obstacle Race Masters 
1st - Kemp, Shirley 

Men 35-39 200 LC Meter 
Obstacle Race Masters 
1st Callaghan, James 
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Women 55-59 200 LC Meter 
Obstacle Race Masters 
4th Cormack, Charisse 

Women 35-39 200 LC Meter 
Obstacle Race Masters 
2nd Ferguson, Lisa 
3rd Scaysbrook, Nadene 

Women 35-49 200 LC Meter 
Obstacle Race Masters 
2nd Rogers, Katherine  

Women 19 & Over 200 LC 
Meter Obstacle Race Opens 
3rd Jones, Mariah 

Women 30-99 4x50 LC Meter 
Relay Obstacle 120+ Masters 
2nd Bugni Boughton, Annette - 
Cormack, Charisse - Rogers, 
Katherine - Scaysbrook, Nadene 

Women Open 4x50 LC Meter 
Relay Obstacle 
5th Davis, Elena - Jones, Leah - 
Jones, Mariah - Ferguson, Lisa 

Women 50-59 2x12 LC Meter 
Relay Line Throw Masters 
1st Cormack, Charisse 

Women 40-49 2x12 LC Meter 
Relay Line Throw Masters 
2nd Bugni Boughton, Annette - 
Rogers, Katherine 

Men 30-39 2x12 LC Meter 
Relay Line Throw Masters 
1st Callaghan, James - Moore, 
Adam 

Women 30-39 4x6 LC Meter 
Relay Line Throw Masters 
2nd Ferguson, Lisa - Scaysbrook, 
Nadene 

Women Open 2x12 LC Meter 
Relay Line Throw 
1st Cormack, Charisse - Jones, 
Mariah 

Women Open 100 LC Meter 
Manikin Tow w/ Fins  
6th Jones, Mariah 

Men 35-39 100 LC Meter 
Manikin Tow w/ Fins Masters 
1st Callaghan, James 

Men 40-44 100 LC Meter 
Manikin Tow w/ Fins Masters 
2nd Moore, Adam 

Women 35-39 100 LC Meter 
Manikin Tow w/ Fins Masters 
1st Ferguson, Lisa 
2nd Scaysbrook, Nadene 

Women 45-49 100 LC Meter 
Manikin Tow w/ Fins Masters 
2nd Rogers, Katherine 

Women 55-59 100 LC Meter 
Manikin Tow w/ Fins Masters 
2nd Cormack, Charisse 

Men 70 & Over 100 LC Meter 
Manikin Tow w/ Fins Masters 
6th Large, Leslie 

Women 70 & Over 100 LC 
Meter Manikin Tow w/ Fins 
Masters 
1st Kemp, Shirley 

Men 70 & Over 50 LC Meter 
Manikin Carry Masters 
5th Large, Leslie 

Women 70 & Over 50 LC Meter 
Manikin Carry Masters 
1st Kemp, Shirley 

Women 55-59 50 LC Meter 
Manikin Carry Masters 
2nd Cormack, Charisse 

Women 45-49 50 LC Meter 
Manikin Carry Masters 
1st Rogers, Katherine 

Men 40-44 50 LC Meter 
Manikin Carry Masters 
2nd Moore, Adam 

Men 35-39 50 LC Meter 
Manikin Carry Masters 
1st Callaghan, James 

Women 35-39 50 LC Meter 
Manikin Carry Masters 
1st Ferguson, Lisa 
3rd Scaysbrook, Nadene 

Mixed Open 4x50 LC Meter 
Relay Pool Lifesaver  

6th Ferguson, Lisa, Jones, Mariah - 
Moore, Adam - Callaghan, James 

Men 70 & Over 100 LC Meter 
Manikin Carry w/Fins Masters 
4th Large, Leslie 

Women 70 & Over 100 LC 
Meter Manikin Carry w/Fins 
Masters 
1st Kemp, Shirley 

Women 55-59 100 LC Meter 
Manikin Carry w/Fins Masters 
2nd Cormack, Charisse 

Women 45-49 100 LC Meter 
Manikin Carry w/Fins Masters 
1st Rogers, Katherine 

Men 40-44 100 LC Meter 
Manikin Carry w/Fins Masters 
2nd Moore, Adam 

Women 35-39 100 LC Meter 
Manikin Carry w/Fins Masters 
1st Ferguson, Lisa 

Men 35-39 100 LC Meter 
Manikin Carry w/Fins Masters 
1st Callaghan, James 

Women 35-39 100 LC Meter 
Manikin Carry w/Fins Masters 
1st Ferguson, Lisa 

Women 19 & Over 100 LC 
Meter Rescue Medley Opens 
2nd Jones, Mariah 

Men 30-99 4x25 LC Meter 
Relay Manikin 120+ Masters 
4th Callaghan, James - Moore, 
Adam - Scaysbrook, Rohan - 
Large, Leslie 

Women 30-99 4x25 LC Meter 
Relay Manikin 120+ Masters 
2nd Cormack, Charisse - Bugni 
Boughton, Annette - Rogers, 
Katherine -Scaysbrook, Nadene 

Women Open 4x25 LC Meter 
Relay Manikin 
6th Davis, Elena - Ferguson, Lisa - 
Jones, Leah - Jones, Mariah 
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Men 30-99 4x50 LC Meter 
Relay Medley 120+ Masters 
4th Callaghan, James - Moore, 
Adam - Scaysbrook, Rohan - 
Large, Leslie 

Women 30-99 4x50 LC Meter 
Relay Medley 120+ Masters 
2nd Bugni Boughton, Annette - 
Cormack, Charisse - Scaysbrook, 
Nadene - Rogers, Katherine 

Women Open 4x50 LC Meter 
Relay Medley 
4th Davis, Elena - Ferguson, Lisa - 
Jones, Leah - Jones, Mariah 

  ________ 

Lifesaving World 
Championships 

Australian Team 
 

Open Female Line Throw 
3rd Mariah Jones - Harriet Brown 

Open Female 4 x50m Obstacle 
Relay 
1st Mariah Jones - Rachel Eddy - 
Naomi Scott - Lani Palister 

Open Female 200m Obstacle 
Swim, B Final 
2nd Mariah Jones 

Open Female 50m Manikin 
Carry, B Final  
4th Mariah Jones 
 
Open Female 100m Rescue 
Medley, B Final  
2nd Mariah Jones 
 
Open Female Beach Relay  
3rd Mariah Jones, Elisabeth 
Forsyth, Naomi Scott, Lani 
Palister 
 
Open Female Rescue Tube 
Rescue 
1st Mariah Jones, Rachael Eddy, 
Naomi Scott, Lani Palister 
 
 

Master’s 35-39 age Female 
 
35-39 Female 100 Manikin 
Carry   
1st Lisa Ferguson 

35-39 Female 50 Manikin 
Carry 
2nd Lisa Ferguson 

35-39 Female 100 Manikin Tow 
2nd Lisa Ferguson 

35-39 Female 200 Obstacle 
2nd Lisa Ferguson 

35-39 Female Ironwoman 
1st Lisa Ferguson 

35-39 Female Ski Race 
2nd Lisa Ferguson 

35-39 Female Surf Race  
2nd Lisa Ferguson 

35-39 Female Board Race 
2nd Lisa Ferguson  

________ 

PDB Surf Rescue 
Championships 
Open Female Champion 
Lifesaver 
3rd Mariah Jones 

________ 

QLD Surf Rescue 
Championships 
Open Female Champion 
Lifesaver 
1st Mariah Jones 

________ 

QLD Master’s 
Championships 
55-59 years Female Beach 
Sprint  
4th Amanda Higgerson  

45-49 Ironwoman 
1st Kate Rogers 

150 Taplin Relay 
4th Charisse Cormack, Kate 
Rogers, Lynette Nisbet 

45-49 Surf Race 
4th Kate Rogers 

40-49 Double Ski 
2nd Charisse Cormack, Kate 
Rogers 

45-49 Board Rescue  
2nd Kate Rogers, Lynette Nisbet 

55-59 Board Rescue 
2nd Amanda Higgerson, Charisse 
Cormack 

170 Board Relay 
2nd Amanda Higgerson, Charise 
Cormack, Lynette Nisbet 

55-59 Surf Race 
3rd Charisse Cormack 

60-64 1km Beach Run 
3rd Amanda Higgerson 

150 Surf Team 
4th Charisse Cormack - Kate 
Rogers - Lynette Nisbet 

160 years Open Surf Boat  
3rd Ian Preston - Sean Pinder - 
Christian Adams - Garry Doyle - 
Brian Sullivan 

________ 

QLD State Board 
Riding Championships 
U14 Female Short Board Riding 
2nd Avalon Haley 

40 yrs & over Female Malibu 
Long Board 
4th Charisse Cormack 
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FROM THE DIRECTOR OF PROPERTY 
AND AMENITIES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
In my second year in the role of 
proper�es and ameni�es 
director. 

I would like to recognise the loss 
of my predecessor life member 
Bill Catlin. 

I would like to acknowledge the 
help and support of the 
commitee and our club manager. 

Small repairs and maintenance 
issues have kept me busy 
including repairs to the patrol 
trailer however nothing to 
daun�ng. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
We were able to create a new 
area within the Nipper shed for 
Uniform sales through the 
generosity of contribu�ons from 
club members and the old boys.  

Our most significant purchase 
this season would be the 
commissioning of our new Can-
Am Defender HD9 XU Side by 
Side. Both the Side by Side and 
the Tractor are scheduled to be 
serviced prior to the 
commencement of the 23-24 
season. Considering the purchase 
price of these vehicles It is 
important for members to 
remember to hose down these 
vehicles at the end of each 
weekend to ensure we extend 
the work life of each vehicle. 

Our current round of renova�ons 
to our club facility are looking 
fantas�c. I am looking forward to 
being able to use all the facili�es 
soon as the project is completed.  

 

Glenn Turner 
Director of Property and 
Amenities 

 

 

DIRECTOR OF PROPERTY & AMENITIES  
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FROM THE SURF BOAT CAPTAIN 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

We have had three compe��ve 
crews on the water and 
compe�ng this season,  

Reserve Men “Lazy Yaks” 
Jonathon Simon, Aaron 
Zimmerle, James Callahan, Todd 
Webster, Michael Wright Sweep 
Brian Sullivan. (Also rowing 
Masters 160yr). 

Junior Boys “Red Rockets” Hugh 
Norris, Charlie “Chuck” Norris, 
Jordan Free, William Turner, 
Dylan Dageforde & Ethan Kasper, 
Sweep Steve Mavor, a good first 
year of racing for this young 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Brisbane based crew.   

Master’s Men 200yr “Schooners” 
Billy Preston, Sean Pinder, 
Chris�an Adams, Gary Doyle, 
Sweep Brian Sullivan. 

The master’s Women’s crew did 
some solid training, but did not 
make any carnivals, Let’s hope 
2024 can see a few carnival starts 
for this crew. 

Stumpy had a knee replacement, 
so took a break for the season, he 
is now an inch taller and ready to 
go for season 2024. 

 

 

SURF BOAT CAPTAIN 
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Steve Mavor 
Surf Boat Captain 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Through the year we atended 
carnivals at Mermaid Beach (1st 
carnival for the “Red rockets” 
messy, choppy, with cross wind 
and swell, what an introduc�on 
to boat racing), Tallebudgera, 
Tugun and the State at 
Mooloolaba.  

Our master’s Mens 160yr crew 
“Lazy Yaks” got a bronze medal at 
the State Titles. 
 
Again, thanks to all the parents, 
supporters and team that came  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

together to cheer us on at 
carnivals and help with moving 
the boat, maintaining the boat, 
and keeping us compe�ng.  

Our Boa�e of the year this year is 
our ever-young Sweep and club 
legend Brian “Sully” Sullivan. Not 
sure why he has never won this 
award…(Maybe he could not 
nominate himself). Thanks Brian, 
for everything you have done and 
con�nue to do for the boat crews 
at TH&C. 

”Guns Up”. Steve Mavor. 
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FROM THE BOARDRIDERS CAPTAIN 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
In the wake of Covid there was 
not a branch Boardriders titles on 
this season, but on a positive 
note we had the state titles here 
on the coast at Miami in March 
allowing us to enter record 
numbers for our TH&C 
Boardriders team.  
 
Being involved in Boardriders at 
TH&C for quite a while and 
captaining the team in recent 
years, I was extremely proud to 
see the stoke and enthusiasm 
from our team representing 
TH&C. We had the highest 
numbers ever entered at a SLSQ 
boarding event, with a healthy 
mix of nippers, seniors and 
Masters, covering 11’s, 12’s, 14’s, 
19’s, open, 40+ male and female 
competitors across the board.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The two-day event on 11th & 12th 
of March served up some 
reasonable conditions given the 
location and how quickly the 
conditions can change depending 
on tide, so definitely a lucky dip 
as to when you were surfing.  
 
 
Although rain was forecast all 
weekend, we enjoyed light 
winds, and a 1-1.2 easterly swell 
fetching 2-3 ft sets and plenty of 
sunshine until late Sunday, when 
a cracking thunderstorm rolled 
through and cancelled a couple 
of remaining finals.  
 
Special mentions to Charisse 
Cormack for getting a bronze in 
the Female 40+ longboard, great 
effort Charisse, we love seeing  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARDRIDERS CAPTAIN 



29 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Kane Haley 
Boardriders Captain 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

your enthusiasm that offer the 
little and big kids, competing in 
everything that you can and 
proudly representing our club, 
true inspiration for us all.  
And an extra special mention to 
Avalon Haley for getting a silver 
in the under 14 female 
shortboard, really proud of your 
love of the ocean and drive to 
improve.  
Shout out also to Geoff Carlin 
who put his hand up to official on 
both days and compete for us, 
but unfortunately got stuck up 
north with work and the 
weather, thank you Geoff!  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

With more nippers entered than 
ever before, there is a really 
encouraging excitement around 
the future of our Board riding 
team. 
 
Thanks to all competitors, Grant 
and Kristal in the office for your 
support. 
 
Look out for some great things to 
come, increasing numbers 
competing, some team 
merchandise and a strong build 
towards a great board riding 
culture at TH&C.  
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FROM THE JUNION ACTIVITIES 
DIRECTOR 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2022/23 Season Overview 

• The club finished the season 
with 262 registered Nippers.  
This was up from 199 in the 
previous season. 

• We saw a strong resurgence in 
numbers and atendance this 
season a�er the border 
challenges of the prior two 
years.  Our numbers are s�ll 
down from a high of 346 in 
season 2019/20. 

• We were able to have our first 
full season of training in three 
years, and as a result saw some 
outstanding carnival 
performances across all age 
groups. 

• We had 21 of our junior 
members achieve their SRC or 
Bronze awards and go on to 
start patrolling our beach. 

President’s Report 
We were always going to have a 
more setled season with our 
Nippers this year – able to train in 
the one state, no cancelling of 
Sunday sessions, full atendance 
at carnivals, and finally able to be 
one team a�er the trials of the 
past two years.  A strong increase 
in member numbers provided a  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

welcome challenge as we 
scrambled to ensure we had 
sufficient gear and clothing 
available for all Nippers.  Our 
youngest age groups in par�cular 
have shown wonderful numbers 
in atendance and our future 
looks very solid for the years to 
come. 
We welcomed a new Beach 
Coach this season – Chelsea Lane 
– and she quickly showed that 
she was going to further our 
performances on the beach 
arenas.  Our compe��ve season 
was the most successful for some 
�me, with some great 
performances in and out of the 
water.  Jason and Kane oversaw 
good improvements in our water 
compe�tors, whilst Chelsea set 
our ‘beachies’ on fire, 
culmina�ng in 6 compe�tors 
winning medals at Aussies.  Huge 
congratula�ons go out to Zeke 
Zimmerle, Addison Free, Brock 
Osborne, Ruby Power, Noah 
McClure and Fletcher Bisgrove for 
their performances in Perth, and 
also to the many State 
Championship medallists this 
season.  We have a great 
founda�on for outstanding  

DIRECTOR OF JUNIOR ACTIVITIES 



31 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

results next season. 
It was very pleasing to see so 
many of our young crew 
patrolling Greenmount Beach this 
year.  Twenty-one of our younger 
members achieved their Bronze 
or SRC awards, and this was only 
possible with the support of our 
awesome Training team.  A 
special men�on should be made 
of Amanda Higgerson who 
showed pa�ence and flexibility in 
suppor�ng our Nipper kids and 
parents to get qualified this 
season. 
The involvement of parents was 
again a highlight through the 
season.  We had a good number 
of new carnival officials qualify, as 
well as water safety support.  
Nipper atendance at training 
numbered near 50 on occasion, 
but there was always adequate 
support to ensure things ran 
safely and efficiently. 
Engagement of parents and 
guardians contributes so much to 
the successful running of our 
club, and I’m sure this will 
con�nue into next year. 

This was the year of our post-
COVID recovery, and it was 
wonderful to see the renewed 
camaraderie with kids and 
parents alike.  We truly have a 
blessed club, and the growth this 
season has put us in great stead 
to have a number of very 
successful seasons ahead.  I look 
forward to seeing further 
momentum next season, and we 
thank everyone who contributed 
to a great year just gone. 

Financial Update 
We were able to build on last 
season’s fundraising efforts to 
invest in equipment and building 

improvements this year.  
Revenues were substan�ally 
increased to $96,000, with 
clothing sales, BBQ takings and a 
very successful 200 Club 
delivering the upli�.  This allowed 
us to deliver improvements to 
the Nipper shed, increased 
coaching sessions, and new 
equipment to support the 
growing number of Nippers on 
the beach this season.  We ran a 
surplus of over $10,000, allowing 
us to build some funds at bank 
for next season’s prepara�ons.     

Our Sponsors 
Our key sponsors again showed 
invaluable support to our kids 
this season.  We par�cularly 
thank: 

• Ash Wity – Harcourts BMG 
• Lemonade Beach Accoun�ng 
• Base Post-Tensioning 
• Greyburn Builders 
• Billy Preston Building 
• Stylewise Security and Glass 
• The Old Boys 

Acknowledgments 
So much support was again 
received this year that it is 
difficult to recognise everyone 
who made this season so special, 
but the following groups assisted 
to ensure we had a very 
successful season: 

The Nipper Commitee who 
again did a mountain of work to 
ensure the season ran so 
smoothly.  

Our Coaches, Jason Barker, Kane 
Haley and Chelsea Lane who 
prepared the kids magnificently 
for their carnivals. 
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Iain Rogers 
Junior Activities Director  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Water Safety and Beach Set-
up Crew who ensured Sundays 
ran like clockwork each week. 

Point Danger Branch who 
con�nue to support our club so 
well, par�cularly Rachel Clark, 
and Gabby Kinneally. 

Club Administra�on – Grant 
Brown and Kristal Abbot. 

The Board of Management who 
assisted and guided the Nippers 
throughout the season.  

Our Carnival Crew – the officials, 
drivers and crew, and water 
safety volunteers who allow our 
kids to compete, especially those 
who gave up their �me despite 
not have nippers themselves. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Our Trainers who again showed 
dedica�on to get Nippers and 
parents qualified and capable. 

Lara Hickling who again very 
successfully managed our major 
fundraising event, the 200 Club. 

Our Age Managers who looked 
a�er and organised every Nipper 
throughout the season. 

Alan Hickling, our Patron who 
con�nues his unwavering support 
for our young members. 

The Old Boys who again 
supported us with fundraising, 
cooking, mo�va�on and 
everything else that needed 
doing at short no�ce. 
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NIPPER COMMITTEE 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NIPPER COMMITTEE 
President/Junior Activities 
Chairperson 
Iain Rogers 
Vice-President 
Glenn Turner  
Secretary 
Angela Morrison 
Treasurer 
Brendan Gibb 
Water Safety Coordinator 
Darren Free 
Uniform Convenor 
Amanda McClure 
U8-10 Carnival Coordinator 
Jaime Millar 
U11-14 Carnival Coordinator 
Sam Alford 
U8-10 Team Manager 
Iain Rogers 
U11-14 Team Manager 
Iain Rogers 
Education Coordinator 
Kerri Turner 
Raffle Coordinator 
Ebony Whant 
Officials Coordinator 
Angela Morrison 
Sponsorship Coordinators 
Iain Rogers, Angela Morrison 
Beach Set-up Coordinator 
Shane Bisgrove 
 

Club Points Coordinator 
Suzie Keith 
200 Club Coordinator 
Lara Hickling 
Club Photographer 
Leona Kennedy 
Social Media Coordinators 
Iain Rogers, Angela Morrison 
Newsletter Coordinator 
Iain Rogers 
BBQ Coordinator 
Beatriz Wynia-Carpio 
Presentation Day Coordinator 
Angela Morrison, Liz Preston 
Recruitment Coordinator 
Iain Rogers, Angela Morrison 
Gear Steward 
Iain Rogers 
State Titles Coordinators 
Iain Rogers, Angela Morrison 
 
AGE MANAGERS 
Under 15 
Carmen Sullivan 
Under 14 
Kerri Turner, Shane Bisgrove,  
Amanda McClure 
Under 13 
Dan Wellman 
Under 12 
Sam Alford 
 
 

Under 11 
Lisa Baxter, Lindy Powell 
Under 10 
Jaime Millar, Kylie Rogers-
Kane,  
Leanne Kippax 
Under 9 
Brie Jowett, Matt Dickens,  
Brady Upton 
Under 8 
Liam Young, Jenna Jones 
Under 7 
Tom Palmer, Craig Boswell,  
Melissa Carruthers, Jade 
Peters 
Under 6 
Vaughn Thomas, Ruby 
Sullivan,  
Amy Hickling 
 
OFFICIALS 
Shane Bisgrove 
Leah Pollard 
Sue Davidson 
Trae Davidson 
Lizzie Palmer 
Suzie Keith 
Kaylene O’Donoghue 
Craig Sherwood 
Vaughn Thomas 
Treena Wright 
Rod Jones 
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NIPPER CARNIVAL RESULTS 
 

PDB Youth 
Championships 
Bilinga SLSC 

U11 - U15 Mixed All Age Relay  
1st Benjamin Dickens, Joshua 
Wellman, Henry Alford, Evie 
Barker, Jesse Wellman, Blake 
Millar, Noah McClure, Fletcher 
Bisgrove, Zeke Zimmerle, Brock 
Osborne 
3rd Ella Mills, Samuel McLaughlin, 
Jackson Wright, Zane Zimmerle, 
Jobe Keith, Dana Stewart, Ruby 
Power, Addison Free, Patrick 
Morrison, Avalon Haley 
U11 Female 1Km Beach Run  
3rd Ella Mills 
U11 Female 2 x 500m Run 
Relay 
3rd Ella Mills, Willow Millar 
U11 Female 2 x 500m Beach 
Run Relay 
6th Kaya Baxter, Elise Powell 
U11 Female Beach Flags  
2nd Ella Mills  
U11 Female Beach Relay  
4th Elise Powell, Willow Millar, 
Amaya Keith, Ella Mills 
U11 Female Beach Sprint 1st 
Ella Mills  
U11 Female Board Race  
6th Elise Powell  
U11 Female Board Relay  
3rd Elise Powell, Amaya Keith, 
Willow Millar 
U11 Female Board Rescue 3rd 
Willow Millar, Kaya Baxter 
U11 Female Cameron Relay 1st 
Elise Powell, Kaya Baxter, Amaya 
Keith, Willow Millar 
U11 Female Ironperson  
4th Kaya Baxter  
U11 Female Surf Race  
2nd Kaya Baxter  
U11 Female Surf Teams Elise 
Powell, Kaya Baxter, Willow 
Millar, Ella Mills 

 

 

 
U11 Male 1Km Beach Run 6th 
Fynn Baxter 
U11 Male 2 x 500m Beach Run 
Relay 
3rd Joshua Wellman, Benjamin 
Dickens 
U11 Male Beach Flags  
3rd Joshua Wellman  
4th Benjamin Dickens  
U11 Male Beach Relay  
4th Joshua Wellman, Benjamin 
Dickens, Samuel McLaughlin, 
Oliver Costello 
U11 Male Beach Sprint  
2nd Oliver Costello  
4th Joshua Wellman  
U11 Male Board Race 3rd 
William Preston  
U11 Male Board Relay  
2nd William Preston, Joshua 
Wellman, Fynn Baxter 
U11 Male Board Rescue  
3rd Fynn Baxter, William Preston 
U11 Male Cameron Relay 3rd 
Fynn Baxter, William Preston, 
Joshua Wellman, Benjamin 
Dickens 
U11 Male Ironperson  
4th Fynn Baxter  
U11 Male Surf Race  
4th Fynn Baxter  
U11 Male Surf Teams  
5th Benjamin Dickens, Fynn 
Baxter, Samuel McLaughlin, 
Oliver Costello 
U11 Mixed Beach Relay  
2nd Joshua Wellman, 
Benjamin Dickens, Ella Mills, 
Willow Millar 
6th Samuel McLaughlin, Oliver 
Costello, Kaya Baxter, Amaya 
Keith 
U12 Female 1Km Beach Run  
5th Isa Soenen 
U12 Female 2 x 500m Beach 
Run Relay 
4th So�ie Soenen, Siara Noakes 
5th Isa Soenen, Evie Barker 
 

 

 

U12 Female Beach Flags  
2nd Evie Barker  
5th Pippa O'Grady  
U12 Female Beach Relay  
3rd Isa Soenen, So�ie Soenen, Evie 
Barker, Pippa O'Grady 
U12 Female Board Relay  
6th Isa Soenen, So�ie Soenen, Evie 
Barker 
U12 Male 1Km Beach Run  
3rd Jackson Wright  
U12 Male 2 x 500m Beach Run 
Relay  
2nd Zane Zimmerle, Jackson 
Wright 
6th Hamish Nockolds, Luca 
Boughton 
U12 Male Beach Flags  
1st Zane Zimmerle  
2nd Henry Alford  
3rd Jackson Wright  
U12 Male Beach Relay  
1st Henry Alford, Jackson Wright, 
Luca Boughton, Zane Zimmerle 
3rd Jackson Wright, Hamish 
Nockolds, Liam Morrison, Samuel 
McLaughlin 
U12 Male Beach Sprint  
2nd Henry Alford  
5th Lucas Singh  
6th Zane Zimmerle  
U12 Male Board Race  
2nd Luca Boughton  
U12 Male Board Relay  
4th Luca Boughton, Liam 
Morrison, Zane Zimmerle 
U12 Male Cameron Relay  
4th Liam Morrison, Maj Bando, 
Jackson Wright, Luke Holdway  
U12 Male Surf Teams  
4th Luke Holdway, Liam Morrison, 
Zane Zimmerle, Hamish Nockolds 
6th Maj Bando, Lucas Singh, Aiden 
O'Donoghue, Joshua Smith 
U12 Mixed Beach Relay  
1st Henry Alford, Luca Boughton, 
Evie Barker, Pippa O'Grady 
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5th Jackson Wright, Zane 
Zimmerle, Isa Soenen, So�ie 
Soenen 
U13 Female 2 x 1km Beach Run 
Relay 
5th Sienna Wright, Molly Rogers 
U13 Female Beach Flags  
4th Dana Stewart  
U13 Female Beach Relay  
3rd Molly Rogers, Dana Stewart, 
Sienna Wright, Evie Barker 
U13 Female Beach Sprint  
5th Dana Stewart  
U13 Female Cameron Relay  
5th Molly Rogers, Dana Stewart, 
Sienna Wright, Evie Barker 
U13 Female Surf Race  
6th Molly Rogers  
U13 Male Beach Flags  
1st Jesse Wellman  
2nd Jobe Keith  
6th Blake Millar  
U13 Male Beach Relay  
2nd Henry Alford, Jobe Keith, 
Blake Millar, Jesse Wellman 
U13 Male Beach Sprint  
2nd Jesse Wellman  
3rd Blake Millar  
U13 Male Cameron Relay  
5th Liam Morrison, Jobe Keith, 
Blake Millar, Jesse Wellman 
U13 Male Surf Race  
6th Jesse Wellman  
U13 Mixed Beach Relay  
2nd Jesse Wellman, Molly Rogers, 
Blake Millar, Dana Stewart 
U14 Female 2Km Beach Run  
3rd Avalon Haley  
U14 Female Beach Flags  
2nd Avalon Haley 
U14 Female Beach Relay  
2nd Avalon Haley, Elyse Turner, 
Molly Rogers, Sienna Wright 
U14 Female Beach Sprint  
2nd Avalon Haley  
U14 Female Board Race  
2nd Avalon Haley  
U14 Female Board Rescue  
6th Avalon Haley, Molly Rogers 
U14 Female Cameron Relay  
Avalon Haley, Elyse Turner, Molly 
Rogers, Sienna Wright 
U14 Male Beach Flags  
2nd Fletcher Bisgrove  
4th Patrick Morrison  
 

U14 Male Beach Relay  
1st Jesse Wellman, Noah McClure, 
Fletcher Bisgrove, Patrick 
Morrison 
U14 Male Beach Sprint  
2nd Fletcher Bisgrove  
3rd Noah McClure  
5th Patrick Morrison  
U14 Male Cameron Relay  
6th Luke Hickling, Noah McClure, 
Fletcher Bisgrove, Patrick 
Morrison 
U14 Mixed Beach Relay  
2nd Avalon Haley, Molly Rogers, 
Noah McClure, Fletcher Bisgrove 
3rd Elyse Turner, Sienna Wright, 
Jesse Wellman, Patrick Morrison 
 

________ 
 

QLD Youth 
Championships 
Mooloolaba, QLD 
 
All Age Relay 
6th Benjamin Dickens, Joshua 
Wellman, Henry Alford, Evie 
Barker, Jesse Wellman, Blake 
Millar, Noah McClure, Fletcher 
Bisgrove, Brock Osborne, Zeke 
Zimmerle 
U11 Male Beach Relay 
4th Joshua Wellman, Benjamin 
Dickens, Samuel McLaughlin, 
Oliver Costello 
U11 Mixed Beach Relay 
3rd Joshua Wellman, Benjamin 
Dickens, Ella Mills, Willow Millar 
U12 Male Beach Relay 
3rd Henry Alford, Jackson Wright, 
Luca Boughton, Zane Zimmerle 
U13 Female Beach Relay 
5th Isa Soenen, Dana Stewart, 
Sienna Wright, Evie Barker 
U13 Male Beach Relay 
5th Jobe Keith, Blake Millar, Jesse 
Wellman, Riley Kippax 
 
U13 Mixed Beach Relay 
3rd Jesse Wellman, Sienna Wright, 
Blake Millar, Dana Stewart 
U14 Male Beach Relay 
2nd Noah McClure, Fletcher 
Bisgrove, Patrick Morrison, Jesse 
Wellman 

U14 Mixed Beach Relay 
5th Avalon Haley, Dana Stewart, 
Noah McClure, Fletcher Bisgrove 
U15 Male 2 x 1km Beach Run 
Relay 
5th Zeke Zimmerle, Brock 
Osborne 
U15 Mixed Beach Relay 
2nd Ruby Power, Zeke Zimmerle, 
Brock Osborne, Addison Free 
U15 Male Beach Flags 
1st Zeke Zimmerle 
U11 Female Beach Sprint 
2nd Ella Mills 
U15 Male Beach Sprint 
2nd Zeke Zimmerle 
U11 Female Beach Flags 
3rd Ella Mills 
U12 Female Beach Flags 
3rd Evie Barker 
U13 Male Beach Flags 
4th Jesse Wellman 
U15 Female Beach Sprint 
4th Ruby Power 
U11 Male Beach Sprint 
5th Oliver Costello 

________ 

Australian Youth 
Championships 
Perth, Western Australia 

U15 Flags  
2nd Zeke Zimmerle  
U15 Sprint 
4th Zeke Zimmerle 
U14/U15 Male Beach Relay  
2nd Zeke Zimmerle, Brock 
Osbourne, Noah McClure & 
Fletcher Bisgrove 
U14/U15 Mixed Beach Relay  
3rd Zeke Zimmerle, Brock 
Osbourne, Addison Free, Ruby 
Power 
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FROM THE YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 
OFFICER  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The youth group at our club is a 
well-funded program the surf 
club manages to promote and 
atract Under 13- to 18-year-olds 
at our club. The plan is for 
monthly formal and informal 
events to get the Youth engaged 
with the club and each other.   

We had a number of great events 
done for the youth of the club 
this season. 

The Turners were great to escort 
last years Youth to the SLSQ 
Youth ball.  

The Norris’s organised Top Golf 
for us at Helensvale. 

The Georgiou’s organised Jet 
Boa�ng for us. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sharon Leaney was great 
organising fright night for us. 

The Sullivans sorted a Pizza and 
nerf gun night on their farm. 

Iain Rogers hosted Game over 
where the Youth raced carts, 
sports climbed and played laser 
tag. 

Those family’s involvement and 
organisa�on was such a fantas�c 
gi� of busy people’s �me. The 
youth loved every event. 

We unfortunately didn’t manage 
to run an event every month or a 
camp that I was hoping to run, I 
found it hard to get trac�on and 
communica�on from lots of the 
families.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT OFFICER 
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Vaughn Thomas 
Youth Development Officer 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

My two best communicators and 
atendees were Leah Hērangi and 
Luke Hickling, and they received 
our Female and Male Youth of 
the year. 

This is such an important 
program and needs someone 
dedicated and who cares about 
the Youth of this club.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

This program needs to be 
fantas�c and inspiring to retain 
the youth and keep them 
together. I hope someone with 
�me and energy will stand up for 
this posi�on next season. They 
will have the full support of the 
surf club board. 
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FROM THE BUILDING DEVELOPMENT 
COORDINATOR  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
At the �me of wri�ng this report 
progress with the building works 
are on track for a mid to end of 
June comple�on. This will 
complete the third stage of the 
redevelopment of the club that 
comprised the new entrance, first 
aid room, new supporters offices 
and storerooms, upgrade of the 
old DOSA and a new func�on 
room. The remaining future 
scope of work to complete the 
redevelopment is a general 
upgrade of the Supporters 1st 
floor facili�es, including air 
condi�oning, an upgrade and fit 
out of the kiosk. refurbishment of 
the surf club showers and toilets 
and addi�onal surf club storage. 

Stage 3 work has proved more 
complex than the first two stages 
due to the requirement to 
interface and open up much of 
the old building. This resulted in 
numerous latent condi�ons 
causing addi�onal design work 
and delays to the program.    

As part of the preliminary work 
to the func�on room it was 
discovered that the exis�ng deck 
surrounding the western end of 
the building had significant 
structural issues and was  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
condemned by our structural 
engineer. The rebuild of the deck 
was obviously not included in our 
budget but I am pleased to report 
that the financial performance of 
the supporters club has allowed 
for this work to be funded 
outside of the loan. The only 
draw back to this addi�onal work 
is that the comple�on of the 
kiosk will be delayed. However, it 
is intended to complete all 
demoli�on work within the kiosk 
prior to Hutchies leaving the site 
so that the shell of the kiosk will 
be ready for installa�on of 
services and fit out. 

I am confident that members will 
be pleased with the new facili�es 
and appearance of the club at the 
comple�on of Stage 3 work. The 
new func�on room should prove 
a success given the number of 
bookings already received in 
advance of its comple�on. 
Similarly, the upgraded kiosk 
should also add to the amenity 
and atrac�on of members and 
the general public to the club.  

In an effort to contain costs some 
works have been undertaken by 
the club, such as landscaping, 
external paving, blockwork,  

BUILDING DEVELOPMENT COORDINATOR 
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David Peate 
Building Development 
Coordinator 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

pain�ng, floor coverings and 
ar�ficial turf. In this regard I 
would like to acknowledge the 
efforts of Norm Mavor, Ken 
“Carpets” Rosenlund and Mick 
Bell who con�nually front up to 
undertake any work asked of 
them and save the club a lot of 
money.  

The Old Boys contribu�ons to the 
project are also appreciated and 
their financial support has 
allowed the club to undertake 
addi�onal work without drawing 
on the loan or using surf club 
funds. Thankyou also to Shane  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bisgrove who allocated his fee for 
the design and landscape plans to 
the Nippers Club.   

Lastly, I need to acknowledge the 
efforts of Craig Hickling. Craig has 
worked very closely with 
Hutchies impar�ng his expert 
knowledge to obtain a great 
result for the club and achieving 
value for money outcomes.   

It is great to see members of the 
Surf Club and Supporters Club 
working as one team and 
providing many hours of free 
labour.  Moving forward the club 
is in a very good place.  
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FROM THE OLD BOYS  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
G’day Gang - Chirpy here with our 
TH&C - Old Boys Associa�on - Annual 
Report for 2022/23. 

How lucky are we all to have enjoyed 
such another wonderful year at 
TH&C- SLSC/Greenmount Beach Club 
- at our fabulous Greenmount Beach. 
It seems the good �mes just keep 
rolling on for our Club at 
Greenmount – Congrats to all for 
another sterling effort this past 
Season. 

Firstly, a plug for the O’Boys 
Associa�on and from both my and 
our commitees viewpoint - a big 
“THANKS” to all our Team for all the 
effort this past year – it was much 
appreciated/enjoyed – just keep on 
keeping on! 

60th ANNIVERSARY YEAR – for those 
not aware we Celebrated our 60th 
Anniversary Year of Opera�on as an 
Old Boys Associa�on this year - and 
we arranged a new Dress shirt to 
recognize the occasion. 

Well done to those back in 1962 who 
had the foresight and vision for to 
establish this - ‘Illustrious Group’ - 
(and yep one of those founding 
Members is s�ll with us today – our 
Patron – ‘Hick ‘– Alan Hickling!) 

MEMBERSHIP DRIVE – our current 
membership is sadly an aging crew 
and we are currently making a focus  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

of trying to en�ce Past and Current 
Members to consider joining this 
motley Crew and enjoy the 
comradery / fun we have throughout 
the Year suppor�ng the Surf Club – 
please give it some thought – you 
will be made most Welcome!  

Happily - a number of our key 
Annual Fund raiser events were back 
on the agenda this past year with - 
“Cooly Rocks on” in June and 
Bunnings BBQ in Sept - and again in 
April - along with our essen�al 
‘Sunday Raffles’ on “the Deck” at our 
GBC – all back in full swing for the 
full year and candidly now our main 
revenue raiser! 

 

We were able to contribute to the 
Club with Dona�ons for Life Member 
Badges, to the Nippers new Uniform 
room, Contribu�on towards the 
Nippers Special Beach Wheelchair 
(Go Finn!), Trophies for our 
Presenta�on night, several BBQ 
Dona�ons – including for our Surf 
Club Xmas Breakup BBQ along with 
Dona�ons to cover the landscape 
plan�ng needs for our beaut new 

OLD BOYS 
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GBC Entry - plus indoor plants for 
this internal entry area! 

Isn’t it great to see all areas of the 
Club doing so well – resul�ng in a 
very successful Season on 
Greenmount Beach and a posi�ve 
atmosphere in our Club. 

 

Surf Club – Congratula�ons to Dave 
Fuller and the BOM for their efforts 
this past year in steering the Club 
through another very successful 
Season – it’s been our pleasure to 
both work with you all and support 
the Club wherever possible. 

Nipper Movement – great to see Iain 
and his Team guiding our Nippers 
around the Beach and at Carnivals 
plus con�nuing with the strong 
development of this essen�al sec�on 
of our Club – and what about their 
efforts at the Aussies in Perth!  

Building Stage 3 Project – wow – 
what about our grand new Entry – 
well worth the wait huh! 

All the planning and prepara�on that 
was done by Dave F and Team to 
enable our Building Commitee – 
Dave P and Craig H – to get the 
“building blocks” organized for this 
current expansion Project. 

 

I understand comple�on of the new 
Func�on Room and Facili�es along 
our new Decks (a bit of a surprise 
addi�on to this project scope – but 
great to catch now while the 
Hutchie’s Crew are all s�ll on site) 
will be finished shortly – Happy 
Days! 

Solar Power – our exis�ng first Stage 
of 36 kW of Solar Power has been 
quietly “soaking up the rays” since 
late August 2017 – Chirp is s�ll keen 
to get this “System Boost” back on 
the table as ideally we need another 
70 kW of panels (yep - plenty of 
space available on our new Roof) to 
help offset the power services of our 
joint Clubs ‘Growing’ Power needs. 

Supporters Club – This is the very 
important “Funding Centre” of our 
Club - well done to Dave Peate and 
Commitee for another good year 
with strong Financial Results. (a very 
busy year for Dave Peate wearing 
two hats!) 

 

Greenmount Beach Club – our GBC 
keeps kicking Goals - great - as this is 
our Clubs “Financial Engine Room” 
providing for our Surf Clubs future 
monetary needs. 
Let me also recognize the efforts of 
Marty D and Staff for your support 
this past year and help to us all – 
well done GBC Team! 

Also, it’s �me to acknowledge we 
lost a GBC Staff stalwart last year - 
Sam Boulton – our past Assistant 
Manager and Func�on Manager – 
plus a number of other caps. Sam 
spent over 10 years upstairs and has 
chosen a new career opportunity 

that is more family friendly plus 
closer to home – well done Sammy.  

Note – A big “thank you” to our 
Supporters Club / GBC for allowing 
our Sunday Lunch �me O’Boys 
Raffles – plus hos�ng our Monthly 
O’Boys Luncheons – on  
 

 

the first Thursday of the Month – 
with a steady patronage of 25/30 
atending regularly ( our O’Boys 
respond in kind when life gets busy 
upstairs assis�ng with Glasses 
collec�on and washing du�es for 
occasions like our Sportsman’s 
Luncheon and during the “Cooly 
Rocks On” events, etc  our pleasure!) 

Old Boys 60th Year – Nov 5 & 6 – 
2022 was our AGM / Dinner / Lost 
weekend last year. We held our AGM 
in the Training Room with 40 folk in 
atendance (Thanks to the Nippers 
for our “Nibbles & Refreshments!)  – 
later we enjoyed a sit-down dinner 
on “The Deck” - very nicely looked 
a�er by our GBC - Chef Ben and Staff. 
(It was great to have David F, Vaughn 
T and Glen Turner along with Marty 
Damjanoski in atendance for the 
evening – thanks gents – it’s 
appreciated you made the �me 
available to join us for our Special 
60th Anniversary Night. 

Sunday was our Old Buffers Surf 
Race (Kenny Carpets won the Swim) 
- and later Bare Foot Bowls at Cooly 
Bowls Club. Surprisingly we had our 
first ever ‘Draw’ between Qld & NSW 
– even a�er an extra “shoot out’ 
ends - Spud Hillery was selected as 
Bowler of the day – roll on Nov 2023 
huh!  
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Christopher Hillery 
OLD BOYS PRESIDENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Make a note – this Year’s AGM / 
Lost weekend is Nov 4 & 5 - 2023 - 
come join us for a fun weekend. 

Monthly Luncheons – GOB-DOT – 
this Thursday “ins�tu�on” is now 
well established - let’s book on July 6 
for our next Luncheon please! 

We have a nice support group of 
Ladies / Partners atending regularly 
- with a changing Menu from our 
Kitchen and occasionally some 
“Tasty Surprises “. (We just need to 
do something to improve our 
Monthly Investments in our Loto 
syndicate!) 

Many thanks to Patron Hick, Sec 
Peter H, Treasurer (big brother) Phil 
H and our Exec Commitee (Brian - 
Big - Deale, Col S, Mark Ritzy and 
Spud H) for your support this past 
year – its appreciated. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GOB-DOT – many thanks to – “the 
Scribe” – Bronte Bob R and his 
crea�ve Old Boys Newsleters – this 
is our very own Monthly 
Communica�on link - with B’Bob 
only too willing to get out a “Special” 
GOB-DOT - if needed – great work - 
B’Bob. 

Surf Club Office – we saw a changing 
of the guard in our Office a�er the 
well-deserved Re�rement of both 
Helen Carter and Helen Doyle – we 
welcomed down - Kristal Abbot - 
from upstairs to assist Manager –
Grant Brown – thanks to all for your 
help and assistance throughout the 
Season – its appreciated. 

We wish the incoming Presidents, 
Execu�ves and all Office Bearers of 
both the Surf Club and Supporters 
Clubs a successful Season for 
2023/24 and offer our O’Boys full 
support to our new Teams. 
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NEW LIFE MEMBER 
 

 

Mark Hryczyszyn was awarded 
Life Membership during the 
21/22 season and was presented 
at the AGM held on June 26, 
2022.  
Mark joined Tweed Heads & 
Coolangata SLSC in 1974 and 
obtained his Bronze Medallion in 
1975.  
Mark has held the following 
posi�ons:  

1976-77 Club House Director  

1977 Assistant Gear Steward  

1978 Deputy Chief Instructor  

1978-79-80 Boat Captain  

1981 Appeals Commitee 
Delegate  

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1982 Branch Delegate  

2011 Club Captain (in that period 
that posi�on was classed as 
Deputy President)  

2017- 2022 Grievance Officer  

A member of the TH&C SLSC 
from 1974-2022, he has been an 
Ac�ve, Ac�ve Reserve, Long 
Service, Award and Associate 
Member.  

Mark competed for the club for 
many seasons in sur�oat 
compe��on gaining medals at 
Branch level.  

Mark was also Chief Organiser for  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

many years of the Door Knock 
Appeal in Brisbane making sure. 
we had our area organised and 
monies raised to go back to SLSQ 
For the last 15 years Mark has 
given his �me as an Official at 
sur�oat carnivals from Branch 
level to State and Australian 
Championships. He is now Chief 
Judge at all Qld Sur�oat 
Carnivals.  

Mark has always been ready to 
help with Old Boys func�ons and 
Club fundraisers and has been a 
most valuable and likeable 
member of Tweed Heads & 
Coolangata SLSC. 
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Life Member 

Michael Brown (LM) 
Paul Bugler 

Helen Carter 
William Catlin 
Darren Clark 

Charisse Cormack 
John Cunningham 
Robert Dorrough 

Flo Harris 
Alan Hickling 
Craig Hickling 

Anthony Hillery 
Christopher Hillery 
Mark Hryczyszyn 
Francis Johnson 

Mariah Jones 
Rodney Jones 

Norman Mavor 
Christopher Maynard 

Garth McMillan 
James Newton 

Geoffrey Palmer 
David Peate 

Peter Cat Ryan 
Brian Sullivan 

Robert Walters 
Barry Young 

 
_____ 

 
Active Cadet 
George Ashford 
Evelyn Chong 
Addison Free 
Ava Georgiou 

Mia Green 
Emilia Haeussler 

Leah Herangi 
Daniel Holdway 

Matthew Holdway 
Ashlyn Kennedy 
Rhys Langheim 

Lucy May 
Brock Osborne 

Ruby Power 
Jaden Robson 

Phoebe Rogers 
Kaelani Sherwood 

Amber Sullivan 
William Turner 
Summer Waters 
Zeke Zimmerle 

 

 
Active Junior 

Jada Barker 
Sophie Barnett 
Angus Brindley 

Dylan Dageforde 
Jarrod Eriksen 

Jordan Free 
Preston Georgiou 

James Gillespie 
Luka Haley 

Amy Hickling 
Skyla Keith 

Evan Kennedy 
Luka Manahan 
Molly Manahan 
Elise Matusch 

Ryder McGovern 
Tahlia Mitchell-Darley 

Charlie Norris 
Hugh Norris 

Kora Richardson 
Isaac Rogers 
Kate Sands 
Ella Sinclair 
Jack Sinclair 
Charli Smith 

Jade Somerville 
Ruby Sullivan 

William Sullivan 
Mercedes Taylor 

Tom Thomson 
Kobei Venables 
Tahlia Wellman 

 
_____ 

 
Active Senior 

Ian Ahrens 
Joshua Alexander 
Samantha Alford 

Drew Allen 
Timothy Atherton 

Manami Bando 
Jason Barker 
Kasia Barnett 

Lisa Baxter 
Kenneth Bemi 

Aron Birch 
Shane Bisgrove 
Craig Boswell 
David Boswell 

Julien Boughton 
David Bourke 

Iain Brice 

 
Annette Bugni-

Boughton 
Sascha Chong 

Arrlann Christie 
Jason Clark 
Jason Daubs 

Matthew Dickens 
Garry Doyle 

David Dykstra 
Craig Ellis 

Lisa Ferguson 
Anthony Ferruccio 

Mia Ferruccio 
Joana Figliuzzi 

Christopher Forbes 
Siegfried Frattner 

Caitlin Free 
Darren Free 
Lauren Free 

Jordyn Fuller 
David Fuller 

Andrew Georgiou 
Megan Gillespie 
Troy Gillespie 

Kaye Gillett 
Kane Haley 

Patrick Hancock 
Amanda Higgerson 

Karla Innes 
Dean Iwanuscha 

Adam Jarrett 
Garry Jones 
Leah Jones 

Matthew Kane 
James Kearns 
Connor Keast 

Dominic Kennedy 
Mitchell Kennedy 

Glenn Keys 
Susan Kidd 
Tyson King 

Zachary King 
Karin Klemming 

Abby Knight 
Alisha Kordis 

Douglas Kordis 
Chelsea Lane 
Leslie Large 

Sharon Leaney 
Christopher Lennox 

Matthew Logan 
Thomas Loy 

Patrick Manahan 
Peter Manning 

Marie-Anne Martin 

 
Benjamin Matusch 

Adelle Maxted 
Ethan Maxted 

Penny May 
Mark McDonald 

Jason McLaughlin 
Michael Mifsud 
Andrew Millar 

Lily Moore 
Glenn More 

Christopher Morrison 
Jeffrey Murray 
Bridie Newton 
Phillip Newton 
Lynette Nisbet 
Scott Nockolds 
Yancey Norris 

Bradley O'Rourke 
Jayden O'Rourke 
Joshua Parkinson 

Kara Pease 
Sean Pinder 
Jamie Power 
Nicole Power 
Samuel Pratt 

Alexandra Quarente 
Michael Raybould 

Sterre Recoules 
Sarah-Jayne Robinson 

Katherine Rogers 
Iain Rogers 
Tanya Rust 

Tracey Ryan 
Peter Ryan 
Peter Rylko 
Jacob Sands 

Craig Sherwood 
Jonathon Simon 

John Simpson 
Andrew Sinclair 

Jodie Smith 
Lauren Solomons 
Jake Somerville 

Steven Somerville 
Indigo Stiller-Smith 

Adam Stone 
Emily Stone 

Victoria Stubbs 
Jy Taylor 

Vaughn Thomas 
Duncan Thompson 
Melinda Thompson 

Patrick Trevor-Jones 
Glenn Turner 
Kerri Turner 

22/23 Season Members 
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Brady Upton 
Laura Vallee 

Andrew Venables 
Susan Walker 

Pauline Webley 
Todd Webster 

Daniel Wellman 
Joanna Wellman 

Ebony Whant 
William Whitaker 

Isaac Williams 
Jace Wood 

Treena Wright 
Daniel Yeowart 

Richard Yeowart 
Sean Young 

Aaron Zimmerle 
 

_____ 
 

Award 
Timothy Field 
Peter Hogan 

Anthony Marshall 
Graeme Rogers 

 
_____ 

 
Reserve Active 
Maddison Fuller 
Wayne Weisse 

Liam Young 
 

_____ 
 

Past Active 
Keith Abraham 
John Chapman 

Benjamin Crompton 
Robbie Cusbert 

Glyn Davies 
Peter Della Ca 

William Dimmick 
Gregory Dovey 

John Greig 
Peter Hargrave 
David Hat�ield 
Gloraine Hayes 

Graham Lee 
Michael Mavor 

Gary McCoy 
Anthony Nest 

Benjamin Newton 

David Newton 
Owen Outram 

Brian Pritchard 
Ann-Maree Richardson 

Michael Ryan 
Colin Shambrook 
Bradley Skelton 

John Spence 
James Sullivan 

William (SNR) Sullivan 
Dean Swift 

John Wilson 
 

_____ 
 

Probationary 
Peta Ellis 

Cooper Fitzpatrick 
Jacob Fitzpatrick 

Ava Fyfe 
Alexander Smetana 
Koby Stikkolorum 

Jamie Sullivan 
Pearl Tulloh 

 
_____ 

 
Honorary 

Chris Annand 
Jane Annand 

Murray Baker 
Michael Bell 
Neil Brindley 

Marty Damjanoski 
Dudley Kelso 
Joe Newrick 

Glen Robinson 
Kenneth Rosenlund 

Raymond Sharpe 
 

_____ 
 

Long Service 
Christian Adams 

Trevor Bathie 
Robert Boyd 
Grant Brown 

James Callaghan 
Geoffrey Carlin 

Dominic Cormack 
Elena Cormack 
Carl Cormack 

Stephanie Cormack 

Grant Davis 
Anthony Dunn 
Steven Esgate 

Garry Hawkins 
Shirley Kemp 

Perry Landamore 
Stephen Mavor 

Katherine Miller 
Adam Moore 
Perry Nation 
Ian Preston 

Raymond Rumins 
Nadene Scaysbrook 
Rohan Scaysbrook 
Deborah Scotman 
Warren Scotman 

Maxwell Serpa 
Gonzalez 

James Small 
Karyn Small 

Christopher Van Doorn 
Stewart Wells 

Peter Whitaker 
Gregory Zahn 

 
_____ 

 
Associate 

Kristal Abbott 
Olivia Akers 

Benjamin Alford 
Pollard Andrew 
Elouise Andrew-

Batson 
Candice Armitage 

Jason Ashford 
Katy Ashford 
Aaron Baker 
Heather Ball 
David Barker 

Elizabeth Barker 
Sarah Barker 
Chris Barlow 

Brittany Barrett 
Adrian Bartlett 
Prudence Beale 

Sarah Beer 
Corey Belleville 

Tammy Blunsdon 
Claire Bolster 

Michael Bolster 
Clark Bremner 

Gemma Brewster 
Callum Bruce 

Travis Burgess 

Tonita Butler 
Emma Byrnes 
Rafael Caetano 

Melissa Carruthers 
Briony Carter 
Jacob Carter 

Nathan Chandler 
Nicki Chandler 
Mark Chandler 

Bernadette Chisholm 
Barry Clugston 

Leona Cooke 
Zachary Cooke 

Deanne Corowa 
Joseph Costello 

Melinda Costello 
Renee Couper 

Lachlan Crowther 
Andrew Davey 
Sue Davidson 
Trae Davidson 

Carlos Roberio De 
Miranda Netto Junior 

Russell De Valter 
Judith Dierkes 
Kate Durrant 

Michael Durrant 
Andrea Egan 

Frances Elliott 
Matthew Ferris 

Dean Fisher 
Jon-Paul Floyd 
Julie Fogarty 

Sam Gavin 
Dennis Gawler 
Kylie Georgiou 
Brendan Gibb 

Jo Green 
Vitor Guarda 

Nicole Gunthorpe 
Hamish Haigh 
Marlin Haigh 
Michael Hase 

Eduardo Henze 
Dallas Hewett 
Lara Hickling 

Bradley Holdway 
Joanne Holdway 
Jimilla Houghton 
Tristan Houghton 
Khan Househam 

Veronika Househam 
Rachelle Hubery 

Paul Humber 
Zoe Immisch 

Tereza Janouskova 
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Jenna Jones 
Anthony Jordan 

Brie Jowett 
Michael Jowett 

Kylie Kane 
Gavin Keith 

Suellyn Keith 
Leona Kennedy 
Leanne Kippax 

Nispa Krongkaew 
Robert Kuba 
Melanie Lack 

Pollyanna Lamounier 
Elias 

Isabelle Lancaster 
Tim Lancaster 

Emilyn Landrigan 
Daryn Langheim 
Rachel Langheim 

Nevil Large 
Kate Larter 
Rene Lasser 

Seunghee Lee 
Kristen Luby 
Sam Maccoll 

Madonna Manahan 
Neal Mathews 
Carmel Mavor 

Shaun Mays 
Amanda McClure 
Wade McGovern 
Melissa McGrath 
Graeme Mcilveen 

Jaime Millar 
Baden Mills 
Lloyd Mills 

Lizzie Mitchell 
Ana Paula Monteiro da 

Silva Netto 
Erin More 

Grant Morgan 
Angela Morrison 

Amy Mullins 
Ranjit Nair 

Murray O'Brien 
David O'Donoghue 

Kaylene O'Donoghue 
Lachlan O'Grady 

Hyeonji Oh 
Vanessa Palma 

Elizabeth Palmer 
Thomas Palmer 

Renee Parker 
Jade Peters 

Angie Phelan 
Lauren Pinkerton 

Leah Pollard 
Rebekah Pollock 

Bruce Poppett 
Ian Powell 

Lindy Powell 
Elizabeth Preston 
David Reasoner 
Sarah Reasoner 
Jenna Redemski 

Mark Reisenweber 
Virginia Rijavec 

John Roach 
Amber Roberts 
Angela Roberts 

Kelly Robson 
Mark Robson 
Theresa Rylko 

Ben Salmon 
Josephine Scott 

Joshua Scott 
Mateja sekelsek 
Carl Simmonds 

Nikki Simon 
Joshua Singh 
Jyoti Sitoula 

Michael Smith 
Stijn Soenen 

Alina Stefanescu 
Ashleigh Stephens 

Craig Stewart 
David Stringer 

Tammy Stringer 
Carmen Sullivan 

Kellie Sutika 
Gail Sutton 
Skye Swift 

Takayoshi Tanaka 
Nathalie Taylor 
Samuel Thiele 
Lizanne Trollip 

Brenda Twomey 
So�ia Vergara 
Laura Wallace 
Tom Wallace 
John Warren 

Sam Watts 
Therese Watts 
Tara Werder 
Adam West 

Bianca Whelband 
Lucas Willoughby 

Hayley Wilson 
Rochelle Wilson 

Hugh Won 
Hailey Woodward 
Lisa-Maree Wright 

Michael Wright 
Steven Wynia 

Beatriz Wynia-carpio 
Amy Zurawic 

Christopher Zurawic 
_____ 

 
Under 6 

Reilly Barker 
Grace Beer 

Liandra Christie 
Stevie Cook 

Aston Costello 
Gwyneth Kaira Danico 

Indiana De Valter 
Fleur Durrant 

Francesca Gavin 
William Gibb 

Jasper Houghton 
Jaxton Humber 

Alexander Immisch 
Wyatt Jones 

Lorenzo Mari 
Leonardo Mitchell 

Lacey Morley 
Amara Nair 

Ara Oh-Bruce 
Calvin Rose 
Elisha Rylko 
Margot Scott 

Alex Stone 
Riku Tanaka 

Alexander Thiele 
Billy Wallace 
Kobi Watts 

Bowie Lola Willoughby 
Poppy Wilson 
Hayden Won 
Blake Wright 
Everly Wright 

 
_____ 

 
Under 7 

Indiana Abbott-Lappan 
Ty Akers 

Isobel Alford 
Ruby Allen 

Iluka Armitage 
Elsa Ashford 
Asha Attard 
Clyde Ball 

Ida Ball 

Alexis Bartlett 
Harry Belleville 

Indigo Birch 
Brody Blair 

Bohdi Boswell 
Noah Boswell 

Okana Carruthers 
Manning Carter 
Chase Chandler 

Diesel Dageforde 
Andi Daubs 

Kai De Valter 
Bayleigh Fisher 

Noah Guarda 
Lilly Haigh 

David Henze 
Jackson Hubery 
Flynn Humber 
Hayley Jarrett 
Spencer Jones 
Poppi Keegan 

Emily Kuba 
Billie Lancaster 
Zac Lancaster 
So�ia Lasser 

Harry Maccoll 
Eve Mathews 
Lenny Mays 
Lola Mays 

Annabelle Palmer 
India Peters-Shaw 

Jessa Reasoner 
Joseph Roberts 
Hannah Rylko 
Layla Salmon 

Ollie Sekelsek Baric 
Sreyash Sitoula 
Zayda Threfall 

Victoria Tomecek 
Taylen Upton 

Nixon Woodward 
 

_____ 
 

Under 8 
Ebony Bakes 
Harry Barker 
Iluka Barlow 
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Ethan Barrett 
Allira Christie 
Elijah Cooke 

Cameron Crowther 
Yvette Crowther 

Laila Elias Fidelis 
Henry Evans 

Jake Hase 
Enoch Househam 

Jack Jones 
Oscar Jones 

Piper Kendall 
Vivianne Logan 

Finn Millar 
Oscar Mitchell 

Isabella Morgan 
Niamh O'Donoghue 

Kruz Palma 
Cohen Parkinson 

Edward Scott 
Gillian Sharman 

Isla Stephens 
Koda West 

Serena Won 
Samantha Wynia 

Keiran Young 
 

_____ 
 

Under 9 
Xavier Belleville 
Sophia Bolster 
Eligh Boughton 
Joshua Bremner 

Agnes Brice 
Sophie Caetano 

Kai Cardoso Baker 
Tristan Davidson 

David Dickens 
William Durrant 
Jameson Fisher 

Chelsea Gibb 
Sidney Jowett 
Aria Kendall 

Henry Mifsud 
Arthur Monteiro Netto 

Zane More 
Ethan Morrison 
Edison Noakes 

Jack Preston 
Joshua Roach 

Chase Rose 
Rachel Rylko 
Aluna Scott 

Ned Simmonds 
Cruz Stringer 

Asha Swift 
Allira Upton 

Patrick Wallace 
Mason Watts 

James Werder 
Sienna Young 

 
_____ 

 
Under 10 
Trey Akers 

Taylor Chisholm 
Emmett Christie 

Xavier Cooke 
Tahlia Floyd 
Cohen Hase 

Theodore Houghton 
Shiloh Househam 

Ella Immisch 
Jack Kane 

Liam Kippax 
Serina Lasser 

Christian McLaughlin 
Willow Millar 
Adiwath Nair 

Lola Parkinson 
Harper Pollard 

Jax Reisenweber 
Millicent Roberts 
Braxton Sheehan 
David Stefanescu 

Koming Sutika 
Harrison Vlamis 

Bowie West 
Hunter Wright 

 
_____ 

 
Under 11 

Oscar Alexander 
Fynn Baxter 

Kaya Baxter 
Ciara Corowa 

Oliver Costello 
Benjamin Dickens 

Indigo Haley 
Roy Jowett 

Amaya Keith 
Chase Kendall 

Samuel McLaughlin 
Charles Mifsud 

Ella Mills 
Elise Powell 

William Preston 
Tully Richardson 

Malia Simon 
Ellie Swift 

Joshua Wellman 
Elliott Zurawic 

 
_____ 

 
Under 12 

Henry Alford 
Maj Bando 
Evie Barker 
Ava Bolster 

Xavier Bolster 
Luca Boughton 
James Bremner 
Jeremy Fogarty 
Luke Holdway 

Daniel Ison 
Oliver May 

Liam Morrison 
Siara Noakes 

Hamish Nockolds 
Aiden O'Donoghue 

Pippa O'Grady 
Jai Robson 

Marcello Scott 
Lucas Singh 

Joshua Smith 
Isa Soenen 

So�ie Soenen 
Aayla Sullivan 

Jackson Wright 
Zane Zimmerle 

 

Under 13 
Daisy Dageforde 

Kiki Dorsey 
Arthur Elias Fidelis 

Jasper Ferris 
Jobe Keith 

Riley Kippax 
Daina Langheim 

Matilda May 
Blake Millar 

Kalan Noakes 
Molly Rogers 
Aeva Smetana 
Dana Stewart 
Jesse Wellman 
Sienna Wright 

 
_____ 

 
Under 14 

Fletcher Bisgrove 
Ace Davey 

Avalon Haley 
Tilda Hewett 
Luke Hickling 

Grace Ison 
Harrison Kane 
Finn Manahan 
Noah McClure 

Patrick Morrison 
Shelby Osborne 

Elyse Turner 
Stephanie Wynia 
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SUPPORTERS CLUB REPORT  
 
 
 
 

 

FROM THE SUPPORTERS CLUB 
PRESIDENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Dave Peate 
SUPPORTERS CLUB 
PRESIDENT   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I’m pleased to report very 
successful trading this financial 
year with the club recording 
some of its best financial 
performance over the holiday 
period and beyond. We are 
looking forward to much beter 
than budgeted results at our next 
AGM. 
To comply with council’s 
requirements the surf club is in 
the process of comple�ng a lease 
between the surf club and the 
supporters club. The lease will  
formalise responsibili�es over a 
number of areas including 
property, facili�es, maintenance, 
outgoings and rent. The lease is 
long over due and will assist both 
clubs in the management of their 
assets. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The club is looking forward to the 
comple�on of the Stage 3 
renova�ons. The new func�on 
room will make use of what was 
very much an under u�lised area 
of the club. We expect to start 
using the space at the end of 
June and word must be out in the 
local community judging by the 
number of bookings already 
received.  
Whilst the kiosk will take a bit 
longer to come into opera�on the 
club is expec�ng that this facility 
will be a major drawcard and 
contribute to the finances of the 
club. 
All in all the signs are there that 
the Supporters Club can look 
forward to successful trading into 
the future.  
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DIRECTOR OF FINANCE  
 
 
 
 
 
FROM THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

James Sullivan 
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Our clubs Profit & Loss statement 
shows our best ever largely due 
to the dona�ons from the 
Supporters Club which total over 
$1.1million.  This has been a 
great result from a Supporters 
Club coming off the back of the 
difficult Covid �mes.  Their sound 
financial management has 
allowed us to commence in this 
last year the final stage of our 
renova�ons and as you can see, 
they are almost finished with the 
final claim to Hutchinson due to 
be paid next month.   

As with all building projects we 
have had to deal with some 
further costs, in our case namely 
the veranda floor needing to be 
fully replaced in the renova�on 
area.  

These increases mean that the 
final fit out of the new kiosk is to 
be delayed un�l we can build up 
reserves to fund the comple�on.  
Our Westpac Loan will be fully 
drawn with the final Hutchinson’s 
claim, the current interest rate is 
6.74% on the full $1.8 million 
loan. Our goal is not only to 
service this loan but to pay it 
down as quickly as possible.  This 
obviously is dependent upon the 
con�nued success of our 
Supporters Club and being very 
mindful of all of our expenses 
going forward.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please make sure that you 
support our Supporters Club as 
you can see the results with the 
monies transferred down this 
year.  I would like to thank them 
for the great job they have done 
and con�nue to do. 

In addi�on to the Supporters 
Club, I would also like to thank 
the building commitee for all the 
work they have done with our 
final stage of renova�ons their 
hard work has allowed us a great 
renova�on done in a very difficult 
building environment.  Well 
done. 

The Old Boys again deserve huge 
accolades with all their 
volunteering and fund raising, 
filling holes where funds and 
manpower are needed a great 
job that literally contributes 
hugely to our final financial 
result. Also, Grant Brown has 
greatly assisted me in my role as 
treasurer and I thank him for 
that. 

Finally, I would like to remind 
everyone although we have 
achieved a great result with our 
final profit for the year, this 
money has largely been 
commited to the renova�on and 
we s�ll have the kiosk fit out to 
go and therefore monies are as 
�ght as ever. 

 
 
 
 



TWEED HEADS AND 

COOLANGATTA

SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
IA 1374

CP 6247

ABN 59 962 048 592

FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
30 APRIL 2023





Note 2023 2022

$ $

REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Revenue from government, other grants and donations 2 1,282,602.86     536,342.29        

Sales revenue 2 6,324.44            4,199.45            

Other revenue 2 202,717.07        156,504.43        

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 3 (168,051.22) (167,020.04)

Finance costs 3 (12,425.01) (49.60)

Employee benefits expense 3 (172,965.12) (160,026.26)

Other expenses 3 (411,803.58) (311,699.28)

Surplus/(Deficit) before income tax expense 726,399.44        58,250.99          

Income tax expense 1a -                    -                    

Surplus/(Deficit) after income tax 726,399.44        58,250.99          

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss -                    -                    

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss -                    -                    

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 726,399.44        58,250.99          

Note 2023 2022

$ $

CHARITY'S FUNDS

RETAINED SURPLUS

Balance at the beginning of the financial year 2,623,154.96     2,564,903.97     

Surplus/(Deficit) after income tax 726,399.44        58,250.99          

TOTAL CHARITY'S FUNDS 3,349,554.40     2,623,154.96     

TWEED HEADS AND COOLANGATTA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 1374     CP 6247     ABN 59 962 048 592

TWEED HEADS AND COOLANGATTA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

IA 1374     CP 6247     ABN 59 962 048 592

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN CHARITY'S FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. Page 3 of 18 



TWEED HEADS AND COOLANGATTA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 1374     CP 6247     ABN 59 962 048 592

Note 2023 2022

$ $

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 329,038.45        88,115.30          

Trade and Other Receivables 5 71,812.19          18,807.49          

Inventories 6 22,986.76          23,619.69          

Other Assets 7 15,193.37          14,124.23          

Total Current Assets 439,030.77        144,666.71        

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, Plant and Equipment 8 4,441,015.29     2,557,824.74     

Total Non-Current Assets 4,441,015.29     2,557,824.74     

TOTAL ASSETS 4,880,046.06     2,702,491.45     

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and Other Payables 9 240,424.17        77,722.04          

Total Current Liabilities 240,424.17        77,722.04          

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Borrowings 10 1,290,067.49     1,614.45            

Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,290,067.49     1,614.45            

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,530,491.66     79,336.49          

NET ASSETS 3,349,554.40     2,623,154.96     

CHARITY'S FUNDS

Retained Surplus 3,349,554.40     2,623,154.96     

TOTAL CHARITY'S FUNDS 3,349,554.40     2,623,154.96     

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 APRIL 2023

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. Page 4 of 18 



TWEED HEADS AND COOLANGATTA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 1374     CP 6247     ABN 59 962 048 592

Note 2023 2022

$ $

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from members and others 335,718.98        252,303.19        

Donations 1,133,440.60     456,126.38        

Interest received 715.63               10.94                 

Payments to suppliers and employees (453,557.05) (507,915.38)

Finance costs (12,425.01) (49.60)

Net cash generated from (used in) operating activities 13a 1,003,893.15     200,475.53        

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 5,000.00            -                    

Payment for property, plant and equipment (2,056,423.04) (337,976.76)

Net cash generated from (used in) investing activities (2,051,423.04) (337,976.76)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipt from borrowings 1,290,067.49     529.60               

Repayment of borrowings (1,614.45) -                    

Net cash generated from (used in) financing activities 1,288,453.04     529.60               

Net increase (decrease) in cash held 240,923.15        (136,971.63)

Cash at the beginning of the financial year 88,115.30          225,086.93        

CASH AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 4 329,038.45        88,115.30          

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. Page 5 of 18 



TWEED HEADS AND COOLANGATTA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 1374     CP 6247     ABN 59 962 048 592

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Corporate Information

The financial statements are special purpose financial statements prepared in order to satisfy the financial

reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 (Qld) and the Australian Charities and Not-for-

profits Commission Act 2012  (Cth). The committee has determined that the Charity is not a reporting entity.

Basis of Preparation 

The financial statements are for the Tweed Heads and Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc as an individual

entity, incorporated and domiciled in Australia. The Tweed Heads and Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc is an

association incorporated in Queensland under the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 (Qld) and is registered as a

Charity under the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012  (Cth).

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historic costs and do not take

into account changing money values or, except where stated specifically, current valuations of non-current assets.

The following Australian accounting standards have been applied in the preparation of these financial statements:

AASB 101 - Presentation of Financial Statements

AASB 107 - Statement of Cash Flows

AASB 108 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

AASB 1048 - Interpretation of Standards

AASB 1054 - Australian Additional Disclosures

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless stated otherwise,

have been adopted in the preparation of these financial statements.

Accounting Policies 

a.  Income Tax

No provision for income tax has been raised as the Charity is exempt from income tax under Section 50-10 of the

Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 (Cth). Tweed Heads and Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc is a Public

Benevolent Institution (PBI). Further, Tweed Heads and Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc is endorsed as a

Deductible Gift Recipient (DGR).

b.  Comparative Figures

When required by the applied Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with

changes in presentation for the current financial year. When required, comparative information is reclassified

where appropriate to enhance comparability.

c.  Economic Dependence

Tweed Heads and Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc is dependent on the Tweed Heads & Coolangatta Surf

Life Saving Supporters Association Inc for funds used to meet it's financial commitments. At the date of this report

the committee members have no reason to believe the Tweed Heads & Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Supporters

Association Inc will not continue to support Tweed Heads and Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

d.  Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST

incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of

GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or payables in the Statement of

Financial Position.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or financing

activities which are recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO are presented as operating cash flows included in

receipts from customers or payments to suppliers.
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TWEED HEADS AND COOLANGATTA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 1374     CP 6247     ABN 59 962 048 592

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

e.  Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The committee of management evaluate estimates and judgments in the financial report based on historical

knowledge and best available information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are

based on current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and within the Charity.

Key estimates

The estimate of the useful life of leasehold improvements, plant and equipment is reviewed at least annually to

confirm that the remaining life of material assets is reflected on the asset register. There were no other critical

accounting estimates to be considered during the year or during preparation of this financial report.

Key judgments

The methods of depreciation are used to provide a consistent usage of the useful life of leasehold improvements,

plant and equipment. The methods also allow, where required, for the leasehold improvements, plant and

equipment to be fully written down at a specific point in time such as the end of the lease term. There were no

other critical accounting judgments made by the committee of management.

f.  Contributions

If and when Tweed Heads and Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc receives non-reciprocal contributions from

the government or other parties for nothing or a nominal value the contributions would be recognised at the fair

value on the date of acquisition upon which time an asset is taken up in the Statement of Financial Position and

revenue in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.

g.  Revenue

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers. 

Grant revenue is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income when the Charity

obtains control of the grant and it is probable that the economic benefits gained from the grant will flow to the

Charity and the amount of the grant can be measured reliably.

Donations and bequests are recognised as revenue when received. 

Interest revenue is recognised on a proportional basis taking into account the interest rates applicable to the

financial assets.

Revenue from the rendering of a service is recognised upon the delivery of the service to the customers. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

h.  Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks, other short-term highly liquid

investments with original maturities of twelve months or less, and bank overdrafts.

i.  Trade and Other Receivables

Trade and other receivables include amounts due from members as well as amounts receivable from other

entities. Receivables expected to be collected within twelve months of the end of the reporting period are

classified as current assets.  All other receivables are classified as non-current assets.

j.  Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
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TWEED HEADS AND COOLANGATTA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 1374     CP 6247     ABN 59 962 048 592

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

k.  Property, Plant and Equipment 

Each class of leasehold improvements, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable,

accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 

Leasehold improvements, plant and equipment

Leasehold improvements, plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis and are therefore carried at cost

less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. In the event the carrying amount of

leasehold improvements, plant and equipment is greater than its estimated recoverable amount, the carrying

amount is written down immediately to its estimated recoverable amount and impairment losses are recognised

either in profit or loss or as a revaluation decrease if the impairment losses relate to a revalued asset. A formal

assessment of recoverable amount is made when impairment indicators are present (refer to Note 1n for details of

impairment).

Leasehold improvements, plant and equipment that have been contributed at no cost, or for nominal cost, are

valued and recognised at the fair value of the asset at the date it is acquired. 

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of leasehold improvements, plant and equipment is depreciated on a straight line basis

over the asset’s useful life to the Charity commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use. The rates used

for each class of depreciable assets are:

Class of Fixed Asset                                                      Depreciation Rate & Method

Leasehold improvements (Clubhouse building)

Plant an equipment

Motor vehicles

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting

period.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount. These gains or

losses are included in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income. When revalued assets

are sold, amounts included in the revaluation reserve relating to that asset are transferred to retained surplus.

l.  Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables represent the liabilities for goods and services received by the Charity during the

reporting period that remain unpaid at the end of the reporting period. The balance is recognised as a current

liability with the amounts normally paid within thirty days of recognition of the liability.

m.  Employee Benefits

Retirement benefit obligations - superannuation benefits

All employees of the Charity receive defined contribution superannuation entitlements, for which the Charity pays

the fixed superannuation guarantee contribution (currently 10.5% [11.0% from 01 July 2023] of the employee’s

ordinary times earnings) to the employee’s superannuation fund of choice. All obligations for unpaid

superannuation guarantee contributions are measured at the (undiscounted) amounts expected to be paid when

the obligation is settled and are recognised as trade and other payables under current liabilities in the Charity’s

Statement of Financial Position.

Short-term employee benefits

Provision is made for the Charity’s obligation for short-term employee benefits. Short-term employee benefits are

benefits (other than termination benefits) that are expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after the end

of the annual reporting period in which the employees render the related service, including wages, salaries, annual

leave and long service leave. Short-term employee benefits are measured at the (undiscounted) amounts

expected to be paid when the obligation is settled. The Charity’s obligations for short-term employee benefits are

recognised as trade and other payables under current liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position.

2.50% - 20.00%
10.00% - 33.33%
20.00%

Prime Rate
Prime Rate
Prime Rate
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TWEED HEADS AND COOLANGATTA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 1374     CP 6247     ABN 59 962 048 592

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

m.  Employee Benefits (continued)

Long-term employee benefits

The Charity only classifies employees’ long service leave entitlements as long-term employee benefits as they are

not expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after the end of the annual reporting period in which the

employees render the related service. Provision is made for the Charity’s obligation for long-term employee

benefits, which are measured at the present value of the expected future payments to be made to employees.

Expected future payments incorporate anticipated future wage and salary levels, durations of service and

employee departures, and are discounted at rates determined by reference to market yields at the end of the

reporting period on government bonds that have maturity dates that approximate the terms of the obligations. Upon 

the remeasurement of obligations for long-term employee benefits, the net change in the obligation is recognised

in profit or loss classified under employee benefits expense.

The Charity’s obligations for long-term employee benefits are recognised as provisions under non-current liabilities

in its Statement of Financial Position, except where the Charity does not have an unconditional right to defer

settlement for at least twelve months after the end of the reporting period, in which case the obligations are

recognised as trade and other payables under current liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position.

n.  Impairment of Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the committee members assess whether there is any indication that an asset

may be impaired. If such an indication exists, an impairment test is carried out on the asset by comparing the

recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use, to the

asset’s carrying amount. Any excess of the asset’s carrying amount over its recoverable amount is recognised

immediately in profit or loss, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount in accordance with another Standard

(e.g. in accordance with the revaluation model in AASB 116). Any impairment loss of a revalued asset is treated as

a revaluation decrease in accordance with that other Standard.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the committee members

estimate the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

o.  Leases

Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are

recognised as expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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Note 2023 2022

$ $

NOTE 2: REVENUE 

Revenue from Government, Other Grants and Donations

Federal government 2,000.00            -                    

State government - Queensland 59,888.14          77,488.64          

Local government - Gold Coast 3,747.00            2,727.27            

Donations - TH&C SLSSA Inc 1,133,440.60     380,500.00        

Donations - Others 83,527.12          75,626.38          

Total Revenue from Government, Other Grants and Donations 1,282,602.86     536,342.29        

Sales Revenue

Goods and services 6,324.44            4,199.45            

Total Sales Revenue 6,324.44            4,199.45            

Other Revenue

Fundraising and collections 42,954.56          19,905.28          

Interest received 715.63               10.94                 

Membership subscriptions 47,046.17          18,059.37          

Miscellaneous income 13,995.91          6,877.83            

Nippers income 50,491.09          61,996.41          

Profit/(Loss) on disposal of assets (181.27) -                    

Rent 35,437.50          47,437.50          

YIPS 12,257.48          2,217.10            

Total Other Revenue 202,717.07        156,504.43        

Total Revenue 1,491,644.37     697,046.17        

NOTE 3: EXPENSES

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 168,051.22        167,020.04        

Finance costs 12,425.01          49.60                 

Employee benefits expense 172,965.12        160,026.26        

Other expenses

Competition expenses 70,144.93          66,004.37          

Fundraising and function expenses 46,419.36          16,759.21          

Insurance 44,594.02          17,704.56          

General expenses 101,519.26        97,897.04          

Lifesaving services 19,911.40          11,153.74          

Minor plant and equipment expenses 13,604.36          8,373.27            

Nippers 82,836.25          69,949.46          

Repairs and maintenance 24,353.26          20,359.91          

YIPS 8,420.74            3,497.72            

Total Other Expenses 411,803.58        311,699.28        

Total Expenses 765,244.93        638,795.18        

NOTE 4: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at bank 328,238.45        87,915.30          

Cash on hand 800.00               200.00               

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 329,038.45        88,115.30          

NOTE 5: TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables 50.00                 8,982.05            

GST receivable 71,762.19          9,825.44            

Total Trade and Other Receivables 71,812.19          18,807.49          

TWEED HEADS AND COOLANGATTA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 1374     CP 6247     ABN 59 962 048 592

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023
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Note 2023 2022

$ $

TWEED HEADS AND COOLANGATTA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 1374     CP 6247     ABN 59 962 048 592

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 6: INVENTORIES

Stock on hand 22,986.76          23,619.69          

Total Inventories 22,986.76          23,619.69          

NOTE 7: OTHER ASSETS

Prepayments 15,193.37          14,124.23          

Total Other Assets 15,193.37          14,124.23          

NOTE 8: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Leasehold improvements (Clubhouse building) 3,450,159.11     3,450,159.11     

Less accumulated depreciation (1,359,284.44) (1,241,234.43)

2,090,874.67     2,208,924.68     

Plant and equipment 927,967.48        915,067.49        

Less accumulated depreciation (868,546.96) (832,778.30)

59,420.52          82,289.19          

Motor vehicles 127,908.37        147,908.37        

Less accumulated depreciation (89,492.22) (90,078.40)

38,416.15          57,829.97          

Work-in-progress - Equipment 5,300.00            -                    

Work-in-progress - Renovations 2,247,003.95     208,780.90        

2,252,303.95     208,780.90        

Total Property, Plant and Equipment 4,441,015.29     2,557,824.74     

Movements in Carrying Amounts: For each class of property,

plant and equipment between the beginning and the end of the

current financial year, the movements in carrying amounts are

presented as follows:

Leasehold improvements (Clubhouse building)

Balance at the beginning of year 2,208,924.68     2,231,999.07     

Additions -                    87,927.82          

Depreciation expense (118,050.01) (111,002.21)

Carrying amount at the end of year 2,090,874.67     2,208,924.68     

Plant and equipment

Balance at the beginning of year 82,289.19          82,373.31          

Additions 12,899.99          27,117.04          

Transfer from/(to) other asset class -                    13,800.00          

Depreciation expense (35,768.66) (41,001.16)

Carrying amount at the end of year 59,420.52          82,289.19          

Motor vehicles

Balance at the beginning of year 57,829.97          49,500.64          

Additions -                    23,346.00          

Disposals (20,000.00) -                    

Depreciation written back 14,818.73          -                    

Depreciation expense (14,232.55) (15,016.67)

Carrying amount at the end of year 38,416.15          57,829.97          

Work-in-progress - Equipment

Balance at the beginning of year 208,780.90        22,995.00          

Additions 2,043,523.05     199,585.90        

Transfer from/(to) other asset class -                    (13,800.00)

Carrying amount at the end of year 2,252,303.95     208,780.90        
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Note 2023 2022

$ $

TWEED HEADS AND COOLANGATTA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 1374     CP 6247     ABN 59 962 048 592

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 9: TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables 179,078.99        11,343.05          

Accrued expenses 5,461.25 5,225.00 

PAYG payable 1,855.00 7,853.00 

Superannuation payable 2,365.75 6,216.11 

Employee benefits 1m 13,651.52          34,972.87          

Employee on-costs 3,272.66 3,770.01 

Unexpended grant funds 31,879.00          5,562.00 

Deposits held 2,700.00 2,700.00 

Income received in advance 160.00 80.00 

Total Trade and Other Payables 240,424.17        77,722.04          

Financial liabilities classified as trade and other payables 

Total trade and other payables 240,424.17        77,722.04          

Less non interest bearing payables (51,663.18) (47,084.88)

Financial liabilities as trade and other payables 188,760.99        30,637.16          

NOTE 10: BORROWINGS

Non-Current

Loan - Westpac Banking Corporation 10a 1,290,067.49     1,614.45 

Total Non Current Borrowings 1,290,067.49     1,614.45 

a. The bank loan facility has a limit of $1,800,000 of which

$509,932.51 was unused at 30 April 2023 . The loan facility expires

on 12 December 2025. The loan has not yet been fully drawndown,

accordingly, repayments are not yet activated. It is expected that

some repayments of principal will be made before 30 April 2024

although the amount is unknown, therefore, no amount has been

disclosed as current borrowings.

The Westpac Banking Corporation holds the following securities:

● Mortgage over the lease by the Charity over the property located

at corner Hill Street and Marine Parade, Coolangatta QLD;

● General security agreement by the Charity over all existing and

future assets and undertakings; and

● Guarantee and indemnity limited to $1,800,000 by Tweed Heads

& Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Supporters Association Inc.

● General and specific security agreements by Tweed Heads &

Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Supporters Association Inc.

NOTE 11: HUMAN RESOURCES

At the end of the financial year the number of employees and

volunteers engaged by the Charity were as follows:

Full-time employees 1 1 

Part-time employees 1 2 

Casual employees - 1 

Volunteers 191 196 
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Note 2023 2022

$ $

TWEED HEADS AND COOLANGATTA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 1374     CP 6247     ABN 59 962 048 592

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 12: CAPITAL AND  LEASING COMMITMENTS

Capital Commitments

The Charity has entered into a contract for building works with

Hutchinson Builders for $1,950,841.00 plus variations as they are

agreed to during construction.

The Charity has not entered into any other contracts in relation to

capital expenditure at the date of this report.

Hire Purchase/Chattel Mortgage/Equipment Finance Agreements

The Charity has not entered into any hire purchase/chattel

mortgage/equipment finance agreements at the date of this report.

Finance Lease Commitments

The Charity has not entered into any finance lease contracts at the

date of this report.

Operating Lease Commitments

Non-cancellable operating leases contracted for but not capitalised

in the financial statements.

Payable - minimum lease payments:

Not later than 1 year 1,668.00            1,668.00            

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years 2,085.00            3,753.00            

Total Operating Lease Commitments 12a 3,753.00            5,421.00            

a. The lease amounts are for a photocopier that has a term of 60

months expiring on 31 July 2025.

b. Annual rental on the property at the corner of Hill Street and

Marine Parade, Coolangatta QLD is determined by the City of Gold

Coast and calculated on the annual liquor purchases by the tenant,

Tweed Heads & Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Supporters

Association Inc. Therefore, future lease costs cannot be accurately

determined.

NOTE 13: CASH FLOW INFORMATION

a. Reconciliation of Cashflow from Operations with Surplus/

(Deficit) after Income Tax
Surplus/(Deficit) after income tax 726,399.44        58,250.99          

Non cash flows

   Depreciation 168,051.22        167,020.04        

Property, plant and equipment scrapped/disposed 181.27               -                    

Changes in assets and liabilities:

   (Increase)/Decrease in trade and other receivables (53,004.70) (11,553.25)

   (Increase)/Decrease in inventories 632.93               (6,328.86)

   (Increase)/Decrease in other assets (1,069.14) (3,888.65)

    Increase/(Decrease) in trade and other payables 162,702.13        (3,024.74)

Net cash generated from (used in) operating activities 1,003,893.15     200,475.53        

b.   Credit Stand-by Arrangements

The Charity has no stand-by credit arrangements with financiers.

c.   Non-Cash Financing and Investing Activities

There was no non-cash financing or investing activities during the year. 
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$ $

TWEED HEADS AND COOLANGATTA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 1374     CP 6247     ABN 59 962 048 592

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2023

NOTE 14: CHARITY DETAILS

The registered office and principal place of business of the Charity is:

Tweed Heads and Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc

Corner of Hill Street and Marine Parade

COOLANGATTA QLD 4225

NOTE 15: KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION

Any person(s) having authority and responsibility for planning,

directing and controlling the activities of the Charity, directly or

indirectly, including any committee member (whether executive or

otherwise) of the Charity is considered key management personnel

(KMP). There was no remuneration paid by the Charity to KMP's.

The remuneration paid to KMP's who are employees during the year

has not been disclosed as it is considered commercial-in-

confidence. To disclose the remuneration would be to disclose the

salary paid to the Operations Manager as no other employees are

considered a KMP.

No KMP has entered into a material contract with the Charity since

the end of the previous financial year. KMP's may obtain

membership and may also obtain other services and benefits from

the Charity on terms and conditions no more favourable than those

available to other members and, if so, were immaterial.

NOTE 16: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Other related parties include close family members of KMP's and

entities that are controlled or jointly controlled by those KMP's

individually or collectively with their close family members.

Amounts paid by the Charity to Tweed Heads & Coolangatta Surf 

Life Saving Supporters Association Inc during the year for goods 

or services

32,240.77          17,141.65          

Amounts received by the Charity from Tweed Heads & 

Coolangatta Surf Life Saving  Supporters Association Inc during 

the year for donations

1,133,440.60     380,500.00        

Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial

terms and conditions no more favourable than those available to

other persons unless otherwise stated in this Note.

NOTE 17: EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE 

No events have occurred subsequent to reporting date which require

disclosure in this report.

NOTE 18: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND ASSETS

There are no contingent liabilities or assets that may become

payable or receivable by Tweed Heads and Coolangatta Surf Life

Saving Club Inc requiring disclosure in the financial report.

Page 14 of 18 





INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
TWEED HEADS AND COOLANGATTA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
IA 1374     CP 6247     ABN 59 962 048 592

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial report of Tweed Heads and Coolangatta Surf Life

Saving Club Inc (the Charity), which comprises the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 April

2023 and the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of

Changes in Charity's Funds and Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended, notes comprising a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information and the Declaration

by Members of the Committee.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of Tweed Heads and Coolangatta Surf Life

Saving Club Inc is in accordance with Division 60 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits

Commission Act 2012  (Cth) including:

i. giving a true and fair view of the Charity’s financial position as at 30 April 2023 and of its

financial performance for the year then ended; and

ii.  complying with Australian Accounting Standards to the extent described in Note 1.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities

under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Financial Report section of our report. We are independent of the Charity in accordance with the

auditor independence requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act

2012 (Cth) and the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards

Board’s APES 110: Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our

audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Our opinion is not modified in respect to the following matters:

We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The

financial report has been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the Charity’s financial reporting

responsibilities under the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth). As a

result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
TWEED HEADS AND COOLANGATTA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
IA 1374     CP 6247     ABN 59 962 048 592
(continued)

Information Other than the Financial Report and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Committee of the Charity is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Charity’s annual report for the year ended 30 April 2023,

but does not include the financial report and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the

financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of

assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility

is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is

materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that

there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We

have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Committee for the Financial Report

The Committee of the Charity is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a

true and fair view and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 to the

financial report is appropriate to meet the requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-for-

profits Commission Act 2012  (Cth) and is appropriate to meet the needs of the members.

The Committee's responsibility also includes such internal control as the Committee Members

determine is necessary to enable the preparation of a financial report that gives a true and fair view

and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the Committee is responsible for assessing the ability of the

Charity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Committee either intend to liquidate the

Charity or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee

that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional

judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

● Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the Charity’s internal control.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
TWEED HEADS AND COOLANGATTA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
IA 1374     CP 6247     ABN 59 962 048 592
(continued)

● Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

● Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by the Committee.

● Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation.

● Conclude on the appropriateness of the Committee's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Charity’s ability to continue as

a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention

in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to

the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Charity to

cease to continue as a going concern.

We communicate with the Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal

control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

CLUB AND ASSOCIATION AUDIT SERVICES

IAN W BARFOOT
Registered Company Auditor No. 219262

Dated this 22nd day of June 2023
at Ashmore, Queensland
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Thank you to our sponsors, whose donations help enable our 
club to stay well prepared for serving the community and to 

keep our beach safe. 
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